AGENDA
Notice of Regular Meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
May 20, 2014 — Administration Building — 5:00 p.m.

1. Open the regular meeting
2. Association report
3. Consent agenda
a. April 15, 2014 Minutes of regular meeting

b. Dashboard report

c. Bank statement and reconciliations
d. Operating fund summaries

e. Check register

f.  Ambulance report

g.

Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
4. Administration
a. District Audit
5. Resolutions
a. Resolution 2013-2014-004 Transfer of funds to Equipment Reserve
b. Resolution 2013-2014-005 Transfer of funds to Building Reserve
¢. Resolution 2013-2014-006 Transfer of funds to Technology Reserve
d. Resolution 2013-2014-007 Creation of VEBA account
e. Resolution 2013-2014-008 Transfer of funds from Employment Reserve
6. Any other business
7. President’s Report
a. SDAO Board Training Opportunities
b. Letter of Thanks from the Board
8. Correspondence
9. Fire Chief Report:

a. Call activity and personnel response — April 2014
b. Oregon Fire Chiefs Conference
c. Collaborative Interface Taxation Committee
d. Temporary Employees
10. Fire Safety Manager Report
11. Any other business

12. Meeting adjourn

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing impaired or for other accommedations for persons
with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Call 541-549-0771.



Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire & Ambulance Association
301 S. Eim Street
Sisters, Oregon 97759

April 21, 2014 Board Meeting

Convened at 1805 hours

Board members present: Vice-President Schulz and Treasurer Boskovich.

Membership attendance: 18 Present

A motion was made and seconded to approve the March Minutes as submitted. The
oral vote was unanimous with no discussion.

Chiefs’ Reports:

Chief Karjala - The Easter Egg Hunt at Creekside Park was a success.
Thanks to Hayden Jones for spearheading the event. FD budget meeting on 4/22
and will be close to wrapping up the budget process. Burn to Learn on 4/26-27 in
Cloverdale. Wildland Academy starts the first week of May. Capt. Crawford has
accepted a job with LifeFlight and will be leaving at the end of June. He will continue
to volunteer. There will be testing for the Captain’s position and they will be looking
at options to fill shifts. 2014 Stats - Down 60 calls and 38 transports from last year.

FD Auxiliary -The Auxiliary have taught two CPR/AED classes with 10 ppl
attending and one 15t Aid/CPR/AED class with 8 ppl attending. The classes are free
now but that may change later to cover costs.

Correspondence: None received.

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Bosckovich stated that we currently have a balance
of 23,415.57 in our account.

Committee Reports: Nothing to report.



0Old Business:

Hose Cart: Cody Manzi and Marc Proctor stated that the cart is a work in progress.
New Business: Nothing to report.

Good of the Order:

Scholarships: Interviews will be conducted on 4/23/2014

Meeting adjourned at 1825 hours.

Respectfully submitted by Rob Schulz:

Rob Schulz

Association Vice-President



Buppaay)n $T0Z/ST/S 198Yyspeards JUN0Ie Jainsesl )
00D 000 00'0 OT'LR9'E BSPOCL  BOGESEL 9L06VEL S — - i V10275178
“ | + loose || Foloose - < i e "~ uonpedop J@sies punj - ysodaq| yTOZ/ST/S
So—= e P S S e —_— _———— — e e e e e e — - e m n = s e —_—— - e - - o i e ]
i i ! |6t'o i | %0 . T _y.m.ﬂmw._._.«__;ouug.__hn‘,_ “vioz/oely
0o'0 00'0 00'0 ot'Le9't BSYOE'T  BREGKEL LESTv'EL m i vrozfiziy
' _ _ _hm.mﬂs — _ Aufhw.m‘iﬂ.! - l“ = s.?mﬂ.ﬁﬂ:m.:mﬂ:ﬁ—z _._um ._Duu:uEum._:nEo_x ﬁEE_._.tmq_ QﬁGN\.ﬁ.@H\u
[ e T N EE— T e — N | . T TThseusu)unoddy yoleW | yToz/TefE |
000 000 000 OT¢Bs’E um.'ﬁ; BETEP'ET  POWEY'ER I . _ y10Z/91/€
! | loseee- | | | los€EE- [ T T T 7T EuEu‘ﬂW@mﬁmmmEnn_m:mmuwamﬁﬂaﬂm;u*'qmom\mm )
S L £ . -_r,_. oo T T [levo LT T T ek vinosay ke - sodsa) y1oz/az/z |
OT'{89'€  BS'POZ'T  80'9ZR'SL 9L 'LLL'Et 1 L 1 vrogjer/t |
| | tesey - | [esgy "V " uojgeuop Jas(e puny - wsodaa|  yTOT/ET/T
T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T T T T " sada) wiheaay Alenier - 150830 vT0Z/TE/T |
e lw_.w.mmm“ = a_T e & T 7 T [ovEos- T T T TuSWESIRgURT JSUUIp STASHUD - 95poH ey EpTT HRU] Vioz/oe/T |
OTLROE  BEZOB'T  LE'GVE'BL  SO'SO6'ER ] R T T Tonloe
| .T _Nh.eﬂm- ! _ .ﬁrmh‘mam‘.} J, B :Jﬁtanu.._mEu._a_mu.._lEo.cn:uE_ WHWSSINGUIRI QdJusIS - Nvﬁmxumcuﬁ ﬁcm\msﬁ
S s T i el e B (T e, i e i  JseJe| N0V ABGWBdSg - 3sodsq)  ¥T0Z/ST/T |
_orwm.r T T T 1o 1 - ...-!.u,c.m_._'._.mﬂ_.ln_awu._,ﬁ pioyMes] BpUBiLY - ?mﬂjujv_mur,_uﬂ‘ “viozieit
ooy ¢ T loosaz T T jeoswr 0 T T U T T oo safied pung - ysodaq) pLoz/e/t
. iEB'SET n* e N T | . (eenBunBgoz) Auow Aol eaxa-ysodaq)  vraz/e/i |
; ! _ I . |
00'0 00'0 00'0 LTL9SE  BEUSBT  O5'69R'ST  SLVZE'R e o (711
I__,.cwu_...g_afaz pund i sAudAol | Jswwia | pund i 0 wueeq L b Ry 0 o T ot T T T T
Awagr _ ! Ajauuo) s | _w_._oEu_z i ou._.rmc_aw m SELWIS|YD _ |eJausn m _ uc_v_umﬁuomme. _ vtoz _ e ]
woday Jaunsead)]

UOIIEIN0SSY SIUBNGWY 1§ 2[4 UBLIaYS dwed-s13isis




Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
“Protecting Life and Property through Quality Service”

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
April 15, 2014

Director Newport called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.

a.
b.
c.

Directors Attending: Newport, McKenzie, White, Johnson, Boyd.
Staff Attending: Chief Johnson, Kay Johnson, Gary Marshall, Chief Karjala, Rob Harrison.

Public: None,

The Association report was reviewed. Chief Johnson noted that the Easter Egg Hunt is coming up this
weekend and will again be located at the Creekside RV Park.

Unanimously approved consent agenda. Motion by Director Boyd, second Director White.

a.
b.

Minutes of the March meeting were reviewed with no comments.

Dashboard report was reviewed. Chief Johnson noted that only 7 PC’s were covered of the 15
initiated which is less than a 50% response. We would like to improve this area.

President Newport asked about the Miscellaneous Revenue account and what made up the bulk of
this unexpected revenue. Chief Johnson explained that this was largely due to the LOSAP refund
we received. We are looking into whether this amount needs to be re-allocated to the qualifying
volunteers.

Director Boyd asked about the overage in the Fire Prevention Department budget. It was reported
that this was largely due to printing of new forms and uniforms for the new Fire Safety Manager.
A question arose about the Fire Equipment Capital Outlay and whether we would be using those
funds. Chief Karjala reported that we typically wait until near the year end to make capital outlay
purchases to make sure revenues will be received as budgeted. He expects these funds will be
used.

Director Boyd asked about check #5465 for C&K Market. The amount seemed high for snacks for
the EMR class. Chief Karjala explained this was for several classes for the month. Snacks each
week range around $30.

Director Boyd also asked about the mileage reimbursement for the students, He wanted to know
why some received $150, while others received $300. Chief Johnson explained that we have two
students that are half-time, and therefore only receive a maximum of half the allowed mileage

reimbursement.



h. Director Boyd and McKenzie asked about detail for the US Bank Visa check. Kay provided a
separate report for this detail. Future checks should have more detail and no VISA account
number.

i. Chief Johnson presented a previous year comparison ambulance report and asked the Board how
often they would like to see this. The consensus was two times per year. Director McKenzie asked
how our collection rate compared to other agencies. Chief Johnson thought we were low in
comparison to the last time we checked, but would update that and report at the next board

meeting.

4. Administration
a. Chief Johnson reported that we held another budget meeting today (missed Don Boyd). He felt we

were very close to completing it. We will make a few more minor changes. {Next budget meeting
is scheduled for Tuesday, April 22 at 9:00am)

b. Chief Johnson submitted a budget calendar. President Newport made note that the June 10
Budget meeting will also be the Board Meeting for that month.

c. Chief Johnson reported that the CPI is tracking at 1.5% according to the Social Security Index and
the Portland Index. He suggested possibly reviewing salary schedules with other comparable
departments to make sure our salary schedule is still in-line. He will provide the information at the
next board meeting.

d. A staff report for the selection of a new District Auditor was submitted to the Board with a
recommendation for appointing Pauly Rogers and Co, PC. Director McKenzie motioned to approve
Pauly Rogers and Co, PC as the District Auditor. Director Boyd seconded. Motion passed.

5. Resolutions: None
6. Other Business: None

7. President Report
a. The Budget Committee member roster was submitted to the Board. Gary Cundiff's term was up in

2013. Director Boyd motioned to re-appoint Gary Cundiff to the Budget Committee for another
2-year term. Director McKenzie seconded. Motion passed.

b. President Newport commented on the IAFC (WFCA) conference held here at the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Community Fire meeting room. He was invited to attend, and was impressed that we
were able to host such important people in the fire community including the US Fire Administrator
from Washington DC (the top fire official in the US), the President and Executive Director of the
International Association of Fire Chiefs, and 50 fire chiefs from across the ten Western United
States. In total about 60 people attended this great conference.

8. Correspondence: None

9. Fire Chief Report
a. The cali activity and personnel response for March was included in the Board packet.

b. Chief Johnson passed out the drawings for the proposed Camp Sherman fire station dorm rooms.
He explained that in order to save money, the plan was for us to do most of the buildout ourselves,
and sub-contract the electrical and plumbing. We will be getting quotes before we proceed with
deciding to go this route.



Chief Karjala’s vehicle is completed and he will be picking it up in the morning.

An open house is planned for May 3 at the Squaw Creek station.

Director Boyd commented how impressed he was with the Wildfire Protection Plan.

Note: the volunteers remain the same as March {not January).

The awards banquet is this Saturday.

Chief Johnson reported that he has been conducting a volunteer survey to find out what they
value. He reported on some of the results coming back so far.

i. OSHA requirements for medical/physicals. So far the response has been a combination of
medical/physicals and establishing exercises to prove capability.

ii. LOSAP: requesting lower vesting to 3 years rather than 5 years. Student’s time should be
counted as vesting. They would like better information on the plan and where they are at
as it relates to qualifying and tracking report activity.

iii. Retention: Provide a mentor and exit interviews.

S@ o oo

10. Fire Safety Manager Report. Gary Marshall provided a Community Risk and Fire Safety report to the
Board. Gary reported that we are looking at possibly charging for our CPR classes with the possibility of
scholarships for those that can’t afford to pay. This allows for attendees to “have skin in the game” so
they show up for classes they are signed up for. There has been lots of business interest. We are also
looking at limiting them to once a month in order not to burn out volunteers who are teaching these
classes.

11. Other Business
a. Jefferson County has appointed a Custodial Officer and is restructuring the duties and authorization
of their current Treasurer. A new agreement needs signed for the funds. President Newport will
sign.
b. Chief Karjala asked whether any board members would need connectivity for the iPads when
planning for the new budget cycle. All hoard members currently have access to Wi-Fi so would not
need this.

12. The meeting adjourned at 5:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,



Sisters-Camp Sherman Dashboard

5/1/2014

Legend Good Bad Neutral
Financial ;
2013/2014 Budget |2013/2014 YTD. Actual |% of Budget |83% goal
Revenue
Beginning Fund Balance S 1,294,308.00 | 1,445,049.00 111.65%
Property Taxes Recvd. S  2,044,077.00| S 2,018,419.18 98.74%
Ambulance Revenue S 225,000.00 | § 232,753.05 103.45%
Fire Med Memberships S 25,000.00 | 23,626.66 94.51%
Other S 19,885.00 | $ 19,925.89 100.21%
Total YTD Revenue [ 3,608,270.00 | S 3,739,773.78 103.64%
2013/2014 Budget |2013/2014 YTD. Actual |% of Budget
Expenditures 83% goal
Personnel S  1,890,535.00|5S 1,440,771.83 76.21%
Materials and Services S 534,943.00 | § 328,989.64 61.50%
Capital Outlay S 33,600.00 | $ 13,030.01 38.78%
Debt Service S 174,038.00 | § 174,014.03 99.99%
Total YTD Expenditures $ 2,633,116.00 | $ 1,956,805.51 74.32%
Cash Balances 3/31/2014 4/30/2014
U.S. Bank Operating Account ) 13,746.15 | $§ 50,739.75
Bank of the Cascades (MMA)} 3 561091 | $ 5,612.06
Local Govt. Invest. Pool S 2,030,312.31|5S 1,854,464.54
Employment Reserve Fund 5 107,591.62 | § 107,591.62
Building Reserve Fund 5 49,195.93 | § 49,195.93
Equipment Reserve Fund S 58,370.10 | S 49,022.72
Technology Reserve Fund S 3,025.85 | S 3,025.85
Debt Service Fund S 139,476.46 | $ 140,697.80
Total Afl Funds $ 2,407,329.33 | $ 2,260,350.27
Volunteer Activity Last Month Current Month
Number of Vol. Firefighters 26 26
Number of EMS Vol. 6 6
Number of Auxillary Val. 12 12
Number of Student Vol. 7 7
Volunteers In Training Acad. 0 0
Volunteers in Recruitment 0 6




Legend Good Bad
Emergency Responses Last Month Current Month Year to Date
Reported Fires 9 7 41
Confirmed Structure Fire 0 0 1
Confirmed Wildland Fire 0 0 0
Ambulance Responses 43 65 204
Ambulance Transports 22 34 106

Air Ambulance Transports 1 0 3
Total calis for month 52 72 245
Personnel Response Last Month Current Month Year to Date Goal
Volunteer Responses 191 236 654
Average Volunteer Response 3.2 3.28 2.67
Career Responses 166 198 534
Average Career Response 2.8 2.75 2.18

7 PC's initiated 15 21 72

7 PC's Covered 7 9 45 75%
Training Hours Last Month Current Month Year to Date
Volunt;FTraining Hrs. 321 227.35 967.35
Career Training Hrs. 98 96.6 330.6
Instructor Hrs. 57 66.8 291.5
Career Certifications 2 2 7
Volunteer Certifications 0 6 6
Employee Injuries Last Month Current Month Year to date
Requiring Treatment 0 0 2

Not Requiring Treatment 1 0 1




-
3
-
2
=
H

Washington

Combined Savings Statement

Federal. PAGE 10F 1
invesied hoere. Statement Ending Date ..04/30/14
Branch Sisters

www.washingtonfederal.com
For 24-hour telephone banking
1-877-431-1876

SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTI
PO BOX 1509
SISTERS, OR 97759-1509

oo g et g g U e e

r A

Please direct all inquiries to (541) 549-8110 Or dermg FhECkS?
PO Box 670, Sisters, OR 97759 You may notice a new
routing number.
Beginning April 4, 2014,
Washington Federal will

Annual Percentage Yield Earned: 00.20% print routing number
: 275-900086-8 3 2 5 070980
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire on new check orders.
Protection Dist Your account number remains
Date Description ‘ Amount Balance unchanged, and any automatic
— payments can continue as
04/01 Beginning Balance $139,476.46 usual; there’s no need to
04/03 Deposit Madras +135.88 139,612.34 update‘as we'll continue to
oL sttt i s recognize and honor any
04/09 Deposit +1,062.38  140,674.72 existing routing numbers
04/30 Interest +23.08 140,697.80 associated with Washington
. . : Federal accounts.
04/30 Ending Balance $140,697.80

Thank you for
banking with us!

washingtonfederal com




Sisters-Camp Sherman Bank reconciliation report
Rural Fire Protection District

Page; 1
May 12, 2014 08:27AM

Report Criteria:
Print Qutstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments

Washington Federal {(WashFed Bond Tax Acct) (10)

April 30, 2074
Account: 70001040
Bank Account Number; 831480001
Bank Statement Balance: 140,667.80 Book Balance Previous Month:
Qutstanding Deposits: .00 Total Receipts:
Qutstanding Checks: .00 Total Disbursements:
Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments:
Bank Balance: 140,697.80 Book Balance:

139,476.46
1,221.34
.00

.00
140,697.80

QOutstanding Deposits

No outstanding deposits found!
Deposits cleared: 3 items  Deposits Qutstanding: 0 items

Outstanding Checks
No outstanding checks found!
Checks cleared: 0 items  Checks Outstanding: 0 items
Bank Adjustments
No bank adjustments found!
Book Adjustments

No book adjustments found!




Business Statement

@bank. Account Number:

1 536 9523 7070

P.C. Box 1800
—— Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101-0800 Statement Period:
= 3233 IMG Y 8O Apr 1, 2014
— through
Apr 30, 2014
.
i Page 1 of 13
(| TR0 L B RRETE O PR LE AU T T TR T N T
000012467 2 AT 0.406 106481556653456 P
SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN RURAL : = To a0t
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT Cont U'S—'M
QPERATING FUND Commercial Customer
PO BOX 1509 g Service: 1-877-295-2509

SISTERS OR 97759-1509
Telecommunications Device

for the Deaf: 1-800-685-5065
Internet: ushank.com
GOLD BUSINESS GHECKING ’ ‘ Member FDIC

U.S. Bank Naticnat Association Account Number 1-536-9523-7070

Account Summary

# ltems
Beginning Balance o Apr 1 $ 46,152.08
Customer Deposits 6 14,767.37
Other Deposits 7 201,134.24
Other Withdrawals 9 93,867.47 -
Checks Paid 75 43,629.09-
Ending Balance on Apr 30,2014 $ 124,557.13
Customer Deposits
Number Date Ref Number Amount Number Date Ref Number Amount
Apr 8 9793826467 5,583.60 Apr 21 9790386740 1,810.96
Apr 10 9796515243 1,378.00 Apr 22 9791716345 3,230.86
Apr 15 9792939364 2,146.37 Apr 30 9791579332 617.58
Total Customer Deposits $ 14,767.37
Other Deposits
Date  Description of Transaction Ref Number Amount

Ap 2 MERCH 8016294970

EF: YP.
Apr 21 Eleciromc Deposn From Regence BCBCO

REF_— 14107006128960 N 6930238 155HCCLAIMPMT485000800980

REF 30071440 940
Apr 28 MERCH 8016294970 SISTERS DEPOSIT
Total Other Deposits $ 201,134.24
Other Withdrawals
Date  Description of Transaction Ref Number Amount

Apr 1 MERCH 8016294563 SISTERS BILLING

From OR COMB TAXES
S00015081TAXPAYM

58,964.42-

REF=14115008119134 Y SETTLEMENTSINGLE PT



Sisters-Camp Sherman
Rural Fire Protection District

Bank reconciliation report

Page:. 1
May 12, 2014 08:30AM

Report Criteria:

Print Qutstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments

Account: 10001080

US Bank Qper Acct {Operating Account} (7)

Bank Account Number: 153695237070

April 30, 2014

Bank Statement Balance: 124,557.13 Book Balance Previous Month; 13,410.49
Qutstanding Deposits: 1,176.60 Total Receipts: 217,078.21
Outstanding Checks: 74,093.08 Total Disbursements: 179,748.95
Bank Adjusiments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00
Bank Balance: 50,739.75 Book Balance: 50,730.75
Outstanding Deposits
Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit Deposit
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Arnount
59 1,176.60
Total: 1,176,60
Deposits cleared: 13 items  Deposits Outstanding: 1 items
Outstanding Checks
Check Check Check Check Check Check Check Check
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Nurmber Amount
5352 148.53 5560 75.00 5572 82.50 5583 290.00
5432 43.32 5561 300.00 5573 78.52 5584 197.00
5472 750.00 5562 145.00 5574 150.00 5585 12247
5476 10.10 5563 395.00 5576 1,145.00 5586 50.63
5499 143.19 5564 52.87 5576 2,043.34 5587 59.60
5541 38.25 5565 2,523.69 5677 10,793.38 5588 1,220.39
5547 53.00 5566 300.00 £578 47.81 425141 8,200.00
5549 50.36 5568 147.58 5579 133.30 425144 15,010.66
5557 10.00 5569 9,347.38 5580 1,264.50
5558 18,317.25 5570 §51.00 5581 130.38 Total: 74,003.98
5559 300.00 5671 113.98 5582 150.00
Checks cleared: 86 items  Checks Outstanding: 41 items
Bank Adjustments
No bank adjustments found!
Book Adjustments

No book adjustments found|




Office of the State Treasurer

Banking System

L
@ :

350 Winter Street NE
Suite 100
Salem, OR 97301-3896
1-800-452-0345

Monthly Local Government Statement of Account Balance and Transactions

Sisters-Camp Sherman RFPD Account: 0000004374
April 30, 2014 Page 1 of 1
Susan Houck _—
Sisters-Camp Sherman RFPD
PO Box 1509
Sisters, OR 97759
Beginning Debits Credits Interest Fee Ending
Balance| Count Amount| Count Amount| Amount Amount Balance
$2,248,495.81 2 200,000.00 2 13,835.37 980.38 10.90 $2,063,300.66
Effective  Posting Document Item
Date Date Description / Comments Number Count Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
OR Treasury
41172014 4/1/2014 TES Deschutes County TT AT8724674 12,223.22
End of day balance 2,260,719.03
OR Treasury
4/3/2014  4/3/2014 TES Jefferson County TT AT8744079 1,612.15
End of day balance 2,262,331.18
OR Treasury-QOutgeing ACH
4/22/2014 4/22/2014 Voice Response Withdrawal DVAB835137 100,000.00
End of day balance 2,162,331.18
OR Treasury-Outgoing ACH .
4/24/2014 4/24/2014 Voice Response Withdrawal DVABSBS50347 100,000.00
End of day balance 2,062,331.18
OR Treasury
4/30/2014 4/30/2014 Interest Credit El043014 980.38
4/30/2014 4/30/2014 ACH Direct Deposit Fee FEE043014 0.10
4/30/2014 4/30/2014 Manual Transfer-In Fee FEE043014 0.80
4/30/2014  4/30/2014 Monthly Maintenance Fee FEE043014 10.00
End of day balance 2,063,300.66
Fees
Description Item Count Amount Current Rate
ACH Direct Deposit Fee 2 0.10 0.0500
Manual Transfer-In Fee 2 0.80 0.4000
Monthly Maintenance Fee 1 10.00 10.0000
Interest

Effective
Date Rate
4/1/2014 0.5400%
Average Annualized Rate: 0.5400%

Note: The average annualized rate for the month is not the exact rate at which your
account earned unless you had the exact same balance every day during the month.



Sisters-Camp Sherman Detail Ledger - LGIP Summary Report Page: 1
Rural Fire Protection District Period: 04/14 - 04114 May 06, 2014 04:43PM
Reference Account Debit Credit
Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance
LGIP Acct #4374 03/31/2014 (03/14) Balance 1-00-0-1070 2,030,312.31
04/30/12014 CD 2 LGIP Fees 10.90-
04/30/2014 CRJE 4 LGIP Interest 980.38
04/01/2014 CRUS 13 Deschutes Co Taxes 12,223.22
04/02/2014 CRUS 17 Jefferson Co Taxes 181215
04/24/2014 CRUS 43 LGIP transfer 100,000.00-
04/21/2014 CRUS 681 Transfer from LGIP 100,000.00-
04/30/2014 {04/14) Period Totals and Balance 1481578 * 200,010.80- * 1,845,117.16
Number of Transactions: 6 Number of Accounts: 1 Debit Credit Proof
Total GENERAL FUND: 14,815.75 200,010.80- 185,195.15-




Sigters-Camp Sherman
Rural Fire Protection District

Detail Ledger - LGIP Summary Report
Period; 04/14 - 04114

Page: 2
May 08, 2014 04:43PM

Reference Account Debit Credit
Date Journal Number Payse or Description Number Amount Amount Balance
Empl Fund 0373172014 (03/14) Balance 2-00-0-1070 107,581.62
04/30/2014 (04/14) Pericd Totals and Balance .00 .00 * 107,591.62
Number of Transactions: ¢ Number of Accounts; 1 Debit Credit Proof
Total EMPLOYMENT RESERVE FUND: .00 .00 .00




Sisters-Camp Sherman Detait Ledger - LGIP Summary Report Page: 3

Rural Fire Protection District Period; 04/14 - 04/14 May 06, 2014 04:43PM
Reference Account Debit Credit
Date Journal  Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance
Bidg Fund 0373172014 (03/14) Balance 3-00-0-1070 49,195.93
04/30/2014 (04/14) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .oo * 49,195.93
Number of Transactions: 0 Number of Accounts: 1 Debit Credit Proof

Total BUILDING RESERVE FUND: .00 .00 .00




Sisters-Camp Sherman Detail Ledger - LGIP Summary Report Page: 4

Rural Fire Protection District Period: 04/14 - 04/14 May 08, 2014 04:43PM
Reference Account Debit Credit
Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance
Equipment Fund 03/31/2014 (03/14) Balance 4-00-0-1070 58,370.10
04/30/2014 (04/14) Period Totals and Balance 00 ¢ 00 58,370.10
Number of Transactions: 0 Number of Accounts: 1 Debit Credit Proof

Total EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND: .00 .00 .00




Sisters-Camp Sherman Detail Ledger - LGIP Summary Report Page: 5

Rural Fire Protection District Period: 04/14 - 04/14 May 06, 2014 04:43PM
Reference Account Debit Credit
Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance
Technology Reserve Fund 03/31/2014 (03/14) Balance 5-00-0-1075 3,025.85
04/30/2014 (D4/14) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 3,025.85
Number of Transactions: 0 Number of Accounts: 1 Debit Credit Proof
Total TECHNQLOGY RESERVE FUND: .00 .00 .00
Number of Transactions: 6 Number of Accounts: 5 Debit Credit Proof
Grand Totals: 14,815.75 200,010.90- 185,195.15-
Report Criteria:
Agctual Amounts
All Accounts
Summarize Payroll Detail
Print Periods With No Activity
Print Period Totals
Print Grand Totals

Page and Total by Fund
All Segments Tested for Total Breaks
Account.Account Number = 10001070,20001070,30001070,40001070,50001070,50001075




&E MNK OF THE
CASCADES

0101000

Page lofil
) Primary Account: 4396804
SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN RURAL FIRE Date: 04/30/14

e PO BOX 1509

. Y SISTERS OR 97759

Mobile Banking We are proud to announce our newest branch: Everywherel
Fast and Secure Mobile Banking - deposit a check, pay bills, transfer money and see your transactions right from your
mobile device. Moblle Banking/Mobile Deposit/Mobile Bill Pay, To download our app today, go to www.botc.com!
Small per item fee for more than 10 mobile deposits in calendar monih

Summary of Accounts
Account Number Type of Account Balance
4396804 Public Money Market OR 5,612.06
Public Money Market OR
Account Number 4396804 Statement Dates 4/01/14 thru 4/30/14
Previous Balance 5,610.91 Days in the Statement Period 30
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 5,610.91
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 5,610.91
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 1.15
Interest Paid 1.15 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.25 %
Current Balance 5,612.06 2014 Interest Paid 4.61

* Qverdraft and Return Item Fees

Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $.00 $.00
Total Non-Sufficient Item Fees $.00 $.00
« Deposits and Credits
Date Description Amount
4/30 Interest Deposit 1.15
* Daily Balance Information
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

4/01 5,610.91 4/30 5,612.06

* % % END OF STATEMENT * * *



Sisters-Camp Sherman Bank reconclliation report
Rural Fire Protection District

Page: 1
May 14, 2014 11:27AM

Report Criteria:
Print Qutstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments

MMA BOTC (MONEY MARKET AGCT BOTC) (1)

No book adjustments found|

April 30, 2014
Account: 10001000
Bank Account Number. 04396804
Bank Statement Balance: 5612.08 Bock Balance Previous Month: 5,610.91
Outstanding Deposits: .00 Total Receipts: 1.15
Outstanding Checks: .00 Total Disbursements: .00
Bank Adjusiments: .00 Bock Adjustments. .00
Bank Balance: 5,812.06 Book Balance: 5,612.06
Outstanding Deposits
No outstanding deposits found|
Deposits cleared: 1 items  Deposits Qutstanding: 0 items
Qutstanding Checks
Check Check Check Check Check Check Check Check
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
| 10.80 2 10.90-
Total: .00
Checks cleared: 0 items  Checks Outstanding: 2 items
Bank Adjustments
No bank adjustments found!
Book Adjustments




Sisters-Camp Sherman Budget Worksheet - period actual revenue Page: 1

Rural Fire Protection District Period: 04/14 May 14, 2014 11:47AM
201215 2013-14 201314
Prior year Current year Cur Year
Account Title Actual Current Period Aclual Budget Variance Percentage
GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND REVENUE

1-01-0-40100 Desch Cnty Current Y1 Taxes 1,698,995.21 957258 1,766,906.85 1,797,050.00 30,143.05 98.32
1-01-0-40200 Jeff Cnty Current Y1 Taxes 179,649.74 1,205.96 187,043.80 187,727.00 683.20 99.64
1-01-0-41100 Desch Cnty Prior Y1 Taxes 87,077.00 2,645.49 55,205.98 53,400.00 1,805.96- 103.38
1-01-0-41200 Jeff Cnty Prior Yr Taxes 11,069.21 404.27 9,262.47 5,900,00 3,362.47- 156,99
1-01-0-42100 Ambulance Transports 211,667.10 8,898.48 232,584.33 225 000,00 7,584 33- 103.37
1-01-0-42120 Ambulance Collection Account 143.70 170.23 168.72 .00 168.72- .00
1-01-0-42200 Fire Contracts 3,108.17 .00 3,364.91 3,100.00 264.91- 108.55
1-01-0-42300 Fire Apparatus Response 834.31 .00 222.00 10.00 212.00- 2,220.00
1-01-0-42400 Fire Med Membership 19,973.14 1,644.17 23,826.58 25,000.00 1,373.34 84 .51
1-01-0-42500 Pay from Outsice Parties 10,849.63 .00 768.84 60.00 708.84- 1.281.40
1-01-0-43301 2013 SDAD Arson Grant 1,020.00 .00 500.00 .00 500.00- .00
1-01-0-44120 Bank Interest .00 1.15 11.67 A0 11.67- .00
1-01-0-44140 Deschutes Cnty Interest 148.52 5.15 245.16 200.00 45,16- 122.58
1-01-0-44160 Jefferson Cnty Interest 11.98 1.82 1144 15.00 3.56 76.27
1-01-0-44180 Reserve Bank Interest 7.954.20 980.38 8,318.55 7.000.00 1,318.55- 118.84
1-01-0-45000 Misc Revenue 22,368.33 6086.12 5,647.32 8,000.00 2,452.68 69.34
1-01-0-45400 Volunteer Assoc Donations 9,575.69 175.00 175.00 .00 175.00- .00
1-01-0-45500 Community Room Revenue 1,400.00 75.00- 761.00 1,500.00 739.00 50.73
1-01-0-49900 Beginning Working Capital 1,396,887.00 .00 1,445,049.00 1,294,308.00 150,741.00- 111.65

Total GENERAL FUND REVENUE: 3,662,733.91 26,235.90 3,739,773.78 3,608,270.00 131,503.78- 103.64

Total GENERAL FUND REVENUE: 3,662,733.91 26,235.90 3,739,773.78 3,608,270.00 131,503.78- 103.64

Net Grand Totals: 3,662,733.91 26,235,890 3,739,773.78 3,608,270.00 131,503.78- 103.64




Sisters-Camp Sherman Budget Worksheet - Personnel Services Page: 1

Rural Fire Protection District Period. 04/14 May 14, 2014 11:48AM
2012-13 201314 2013414
Prior year Period Cur Year Cur Year
Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Variance Percentage
GENERAL FUND
Total BOARD DEPARTMENT: 8,537.40 1,682.96 50,086.55 50,530.00 443.45 99.12
Total FIRE CHIEF DEPARTMENT: 133,996.33 13,791.31 139,190.25 167,114.00 27,923.75 83.29
Totai ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 165,680.35 13,080.31 167,857.19 213,811.00 45,953.81 78.51
Total DEPT TRAINING: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 ,00
Total FIRE PREVENTION DEPT: 00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Total CAREER DEPARTMENT: §18,098.86 71,858,54 §14,188.63 1,100,843,00 286,654,37 73.96
Total FIRE SAFETY MANAGER: 124,250.02 4,944.00 112,985.38 161,526.00 48,530.62 €9.95
Total VOLUNTEERS DEPARTMENT: 18,420.23 .00 3,040.79 8,650.00 5,600.21 35.26
Total DEPUTY CHIEF - OPS: 120,297.38 12,897.23 128,836.47 150,980.00 31,143.63 80.53
Total TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES DEPARTMENT: 23,727.82 736.80 24,567.57 28,081.00 3,613.43 87.49
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 1,413,017.39 119,092.15 1,440,771.83 1,890,535.00 449,763.17 76.21
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 1,413,017.39- 118,092.15- 1,440,771.83- 1,6890,635.00- 449,763.17- 76.21

Net Grand Totals: 1,413,0147.39- 119,082.15- 1,440,771.83-  1,890,535.00- 449,763.17- 76.21




Sisters-Camp Sherman Budget Worksheet - Material and Services Page: 1

Rural Fire Protection District Period: 04/14 May 14, 2014 11:50AM
201213 2013-14 2013-14
Prior year Period Cur Year Cur Year

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Variance Percentage

GENERAL FUND
Totai BOARD DEPARTMENT: 61,018.42 5§,255.80 §5,332.56 84,653.00 29,320.44 65.36
Totat FIRE CHIEF DEPARTMENT: 2,716.03 19.40 2,343.28 8,400.00 8,056.72 27.80
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 29,618.70 5,770.00 50,474.92 51,515.00 1,040.08 97.98
Total DEPT TRAINING: 18,5290.36 1,490.21 12,473.91 35,650.00 23,176.09 34.99
Total FIRE PREVENTION DEPT: 1,789.07 .00 2,280.26 1,000.00 1,289.26- 228,93
Total CAREER DEPARTMENT: 72.37 103.63 1,345.77 2,340.00 994,23 57.51
Total FIRE SAFETY MANAGER: 2,857.65 52.87 3,338.83 10,100.00 6,761.17 33.06
Total VOLUNTEERS DEPARTMENT: 16,434 .81 134.25 7.374.156- 38,050.00 43,424 .15 20.46-
Total DEPUTY CHIEF - OPS: 1,387.31 416.40 2,868.16 6,435.00 3,678.85 44.42
Total STUDENTS DEPARTMENT: 40,662.46 12,299.38 50,959.98 63,800.00 2,840.02 94.72
Total EMERGENCY MED SERV DEPARTMENT: 40,026.93 3 678.82 31,328.89 49,260.00 16,621.11 62.72
Total COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT: 7,599.84 1,489.50 5,347.01 9,200.00 3,852.99 58.12
Total FACILITIES DEPARTMENT: 65,484.40 4,625.38 68,458.44 91,750.00 23,291.58 74.61
Total FIRE EQUIPMENT DEPARTMENT: 20,290.67 2,618.59 18,505.95 36,600.00 20,094.05 45.10
Total VEHICLE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: 30,011.24 3,527.33 33,308.94 57,500.00 24,193.18 57.82
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 328,800.26 41,651.56 328,980.64 534,943.00 205,953,36 61.50
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 328,600.26- 41,661.56- 328,989.684- 534,943.00- 205,953.36- 61.50

Net Grand Totals: 328,600.26- 41,661.56- 328,989.64- 534,943.00- 205,953.36- 61.50




Sisters-Camp Sherman Budget Worksheet - Capital Cutlay Page: 1

Rural Fire Protection District Period: 04/14 May 14, 2014 11:51AM
201213 2014-14 2013-14 2013-14
Prior year Current Period Cur Year Cur Year
Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actuai Budget Variance Percentage
GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: .00 .00 467.72 1,000.00 532.28 46.77
Total DEPT TRAINING: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Total EMERGENCY MED SERV DEPARTMENT: 3,000.00 1,629.38 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 100.00
Total COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT: 29.75 .00 1,633.81 5,000.00 3,466.19 30.68
Total FACILITIES DEPARTMENT: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Total FIRE EQUIPMENT DEPARTMENT: 11,047.20 2,523.69 8,028.48 24,600.00 16,571.52 32.64
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 14,076.95 4,053.07 13,030.01 33,600.00 20,669.99 38.78
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 14,076.95- 4,053.07- 13,030.01- 33,800.00- 20,569.99- 38.78

Net Grand Totals: 14,076.95- 4,053.07- 13,030.01- 33,600.00- 20,569.99- 38.78




Sisters-Camp Sherman
Rural Fire Protection District

Check Register
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014

Page: 1
May 15, 2014 02:01PM

Repaort Criteria:
Report type: GL detail

GL Check Check Description Invaice Number
Period Issue Number Payee
Date
5504
04/14  04/08/14 5504 Ace Hardware, Inc. facility supply 281435-28261
04/14 04/08/14 5504 Ace Hardware, Inc. vehicle supply 281435-28261
04/14  04/08/14 5504 Ace Hardware, Inc. vehicle supply 281435-28261
5505
04/14  04/0B/14 5505 Battery Systems - Band Batteries for aux NIBP machines 40-011173
5506
04114 04/08/14 5506 Baxter Auto/S&S/Sistars supplies 457934
04114 04/08/14 5506 Baxter Auto/S&S/Sisters supplies 458422
04/14  04/0814 5506 Baxter Auto/S&S/Sisters supplies 458603
0414 04/08/14 5506 Baxter Auto/S&5/Sisters supplies 459108
04/14  04/08/14 5506 Baxter Auto/S&S/Sisters supplies 459111
04/14  04/08/14 5506 Baxter Auto/S&S/Sisters supplies 459166
04/14  04/08/14 5508 Baxter Auto/S&S/Sisters supplies 459243
04/14  04/08/14 55068 Baxter Auto/S&S/Sisters supplies 459347
04/14  04/08/14 5506 Baxter Auto/S&S/Sisters supplies 4598973
5507
04/14  Q4/08/14 5507 Bend Broadband acct 170738-2 cable 032514
D4/14  04/08/14 5507 Bend Broadband acet 170739-2 cable 032514
5508
0414  04/08114 5508 Bend Qil Company Fuel 68523
5509
04/14  04/08/14 5509 BQLUND TREE MEDICAL, SUPPLY ORDER# 38145322 81376077
04/14 04/08/14 5509 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, CREDIT MEMO# 70188379 81376078
04/14  04/08/14 5500 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, EMS ORDER# 38164836 81376078
04/14  04/0B/14 5508 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, EMS ORDER# 38164836 81376079
04/14  04/08/14 5500 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, EMS ORDER# 38164836 81378080
04/14  04/08/14 5609 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, EMS ORDER# 38184838 81376081
04744 04/08/14 5509 BOUND TREE MEDICAL,  EMS ORDER# 38164838 81376082
04/14  04/08/14 5509 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, EMS ORDER# 38150168 81382314
5510
04/14  04/08/14 5510 Caselle, Inc. Contract support charges 56654
5511
04/14  04/08/14 5511 CEGC, INC electric-Camp Sherman 022314
5512
04114 04/0814 5512 City of Sisters Drill Ground 031014
04/14  04/08M14 5512 City of Sisters Elrn Water 0310142
5513
04/14  04/08/14 5513 Code Ready Training, LLC  training auxiliary members 030114
5514
04/14  04/08114 5614 DMV dmy reports 60615-033114
04/14  04/0814 5514 DMV dmv reports 60615-033114
5515
04/14  D4/08/14 5515 DOVBLM IR Pocket Guides 2014023788
5516
04714  04/08/14 5516 Enerspect Medical Solution PHILIPS FRx AED PACKAGE 14763
04/14  04/08/14 5516 Enerspect Medical Solution PHILIPS FRx AED PACKAGE 14763
5517
04/14  04/08/14 5517 Entenmann-Rovin Co. Fire prevention badge 98123
5518
04/14 (0440814 5518 Flowers By Deanna flowers for Newport family 4766
5519
04/14  04/08/14 5519 Image Trend, Inc, Billing Annual Fee 29063
5520
04/14  04/08/14 5520 InnerTech computer service 5311

Invoice GL Account Check
Amount

1-28-2-53100 98.62
1-34-2-53100 43,20
1-30-2-53100 16.65
1-24-2-52800 38.00
1-34-2-53100 .45
1-34-2-53100 68.38
1-34-2-53100 19.98
1-34-2-53100 5.69
1-34-2-53100 73.71
1-34-2-53100 19.96
1-34-2-53590 4.74
1-34-2-53100 16.62
1-34-2-53100 73.50
1-28-2-53870 460,88
1-28-2-53820 169.84
1-34-2-52400 1,287.35
1-24-2-52800 200.40
1-24-2-52800 61.11-
1-24-2-52800 1,642.09
1-24-2-52800 113.71
1-24-2-52800 52,99
1-24-2-52800 187.04
1-24-2-52800 35.05
1-24-2-52800 B88.80
1-13-2-53500 343.00
1-28-2-53830 111.87
1-28-2-53860 25.58
1-28-2-53860 106.98
1-14-2-52840 90.00
1-18-2-53210 8.00
1-20-2-53210 6.00
1-14-2.52840 93.57
1-24-5-66102 1,529.38
1-24-2-52800 43.02
1-13-2-63700 91.50
$-11-2-52960 55,00
1-13-2-53500 500.00
1-13-2-53500 1,835.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Sisters-Camp Sherman

Rural Fire Protection District

Check Register

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014

Page: 2
May 15, 2014 02:01PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Number  Invoice GL Account Check

Period tssue Number Payee Amount
Date

5521

04/14  04/08/14 5521 Miss Sew-it-All uniform repairs 040614 1-13-2-53700 B84.00
5522

04/14  04/08/14 5522 Mission Linen Supply matsirugs 420185086 1-28-2-53100 119.24

04/14  04/08/14 5522 Mission Linen Supply matsirugs 420187768 1-28-2-53100 119.24
5523

04/14  04/08/14 5523 Pac Office Automation - Le  photocopier contract #25115770 40731092 1-13-2-53500 290.00
5524

04714 04/08/14 5524 Pacific Power Produgts, Inc  Filters-Medic-1 370141-00 1-34-2-53100 84.67
5525

04714 04/08/14 6525 Providence Health Refunds  amb refund-Fronk 1370807 1-01-0-42100 1,000.80

04/14 04/08M14 5525 Providence Health Refunds  amb refund-Fronk 1370809 1-01-0-42100 901.60
5528

04/14  04/08/14 5526 Quill med billing forms 1796167 1-13-2-63100 39.09
5827

04/14  04/08/14 5527 SDAD workers comp pymt for non-disabling clai  WC MED REIM  1-11-1-50500 1,682.96

0414  04/08/14 5527 SDAO workers comp pymt for non-disabling clai  WC MED REIM  1-13-2-53500 1,432.04
5528

04/14  04/08/14 5528 Sisters Coffee Company coffee 1183696 1-13-2-52950 107.18

04/14  04/08H4 5528 Sisters Coffee Company coffee 1184100 1-13-2-52950 53.89
5529

04/14  D4/08/14 5528 Sisters Landscaping, Co., | landscape 126861 1-28-2-53502 464.50
5530

04/14 04/08/14 5530 Task Force Tips, Inc. valve repair kit 1147375 1-34-2-53100 33.34
5531

04/14  04/081M4 5531 TYPE ONE INCIDENT SU PHOS-CHEK CLASS A FOAM (5 GALP 104916 1-30-2-53100 885.00
6532

04/14  04/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa ZOLL TRAINER UPGRADE KIT 10089 1-14-2-52840 137.03

04/14  04/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa HopNBean Pizza Vol mtg CHIEF 3-14 1-18-2-53100 128.25

04/14  04/08/114 5632 US Bank - Visa Title for Utility Trailer CHIEF-3/14 1-34-2-53500 80.00

04/14  04/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa Ray's-Task Force Mtg CHIEF-3/14 1-12-2-52960 19.40

04/44  D4/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa Chevron gas CHIEF-3/14 1-34-2-52400 13.30

04/14  D4/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa Healthstream Learning NRP CHIEF-3/14 1-14-2-52830 23.50

04/14  D4/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa St Charles Ed-Jay CHIEF-3/14 1-14-2-52830 100.00

04714 04/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa 1000 Bulbs CHIEF-3/14 1-28-2-53100 90.82

04714  04/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa Rancho Viejo-Karjala mtg CHIEF-3/14 1-19-2-52960 40.25

04/14  04/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa Pizza Hut-Karjala CHIEF-3/14 1-19-2-52960 72.57

D4/14  04/08/14 5532 US Bank - Visa Subway-karjala CHIEF-3/14 1-19-2-52960 8.00

04114 04/08M14 5532 US Bank - Visa Gas CHIEF-3/14 1-34-2-52400 B8.78

04M4 04108114 5532 US Bank - Visa Hotel-Rob, Shawn Fire Schoal CHIEF-3/14 1-14-2-52900 545.60

04114 04/08/14 5532 LS Bank - Visa Hotel-Bill Hayes mechanic school CHIEF-3/14 1-14-2-52900 269.10

04114 04/08/14 5532 UJS Bank - Visa St Charles Education-Keller CHIEF-3/14 1-14-2-52830 100.00
5533

04/14  04/08/14 5533 Vidacare Corporation EZ-10 NEEDLE {LARGE ADULT} 124436 1-24-2-52800 355,34
5534

04/14  D4/08/14 5534 ZOLL Medical Corporation ~ AED ELECTRODES (PEDS) 2107577 1-24-2-52800 134.80

04/14  D4/08/14 5534 ZOLL Medical Corporation  AED BATTERIES 2109034 1-24-2-52800 168.75
5537

04/14  04/15/14 5537 Alpine Internet Solutions Monthly Site Hosting 907639 1-13-2-53500 35.00
5538

04/14  04/15/14 5538 Bi-Mart Corporation Shoe Cover/Palish 385300680 1-28-2-53100 19.74

04114 0415114 5538 Bi-Mart Corporation Propane tank 871300680 1-28-2-53850 20.97
5539

04114  04/15/14 5538 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, EMS ORDER# 38167861 81386063 1-24-2-52800 317.47

04/14  04/15/14 5539 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, SAM SLING FOR TRAINING 81386063 1-14-2-52840 65.22
5540

04/14 0411514 5540 C & K Market EMR Class Snacks 1676554 1-14-2-52840 3v.62

04714 04/15M14 §540 C & K Markest EMR Class Snacks 1576608 1-14.2-52840 43.57

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Sisters-Camp Sherman

Rural Fire Protection District

Check Register

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014

Page: 3
May 15, 2014 02:01PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Number  Invoice GL Account Check

Period lssue Number Payee Arnount
Date

04/14  04/15/14 5540 € & K Markst kitchen supplies 1576746 1-13-2-52950 12.28

04/14  04/15/14 5540 C & K Market Shawn Cole BBQ cake 1598601 1-13-2-52950 34,99
5541

04/14  04/15M4 5541 Cascade Credit Consulting, AMB-Heagy Fees 33114 1-01-0-42120 38.256
5542

04/14  04/15/14 5542 Colin Weddle Mileage APRMILEAGE 1-20-2-53540 150.00
5543

04/14  04/15/14 5543 Dept of Administrative Serv  Shipping of 4 boxes paper cups 59873 1-13-2-52950 72.00
5544

04/14  04/15M14 5544 Deschutes County 911 Ser CAD license fees 8151314 1-26-2-51650 1,377.00
5545

04/14  04/15M14 5545 Ed Staub & Sons Propane  Propane 70139 1-28-2-53850 678.28
5546

o4/14  04/15/14 5546 Firepro FIRE EXTINGUISHER RECHARGE 14-40884 1-30-2-53500 45.00

04/14  04/15/14 5546 Firapro FIRE EXTINGUISHER HYDRO 14-40884 1-30-2-53500 160.00
5547

04714 04/15/14 5547 Jeramy Ast Cell phone reimbursement PHONE APR 1-16-2-53812 53.00
5548

04/14 04/15M14 5548 John Failla Mileage MILEAGE 4/14  1-20-2-53540 300.00
5549

D4/14  04/15/14 5549 L.N, CURTIS & SONS Wildland Respirators 2113366 1-30-2-52010 50.36
5550

04/14 04/15/14 5550 McAfee, Inc. email filter act ABKA-458JQD 87217332 1-13-2-53500 58.80
5551

04/14  04/15/14 §551 Pacific Power Products, Inc 731 Valve Heater Contr 370268 1-34-2-53100 54,59
5552

D414 Q411514 5552 8§ & W Healthcare Corporat  SERIES 200 ECG ELECTRODES (1000/ 194379 1-24-2-52800 139.00
5553

04/14  04/15/14 5553 SeaWestern, Inc. O ring for SCBA 1758886 1-30-2-52020 18.36

04/14 04/15M14 5553 SeaWestern, Inc. Bauer compressor filter 175886 1-30-2-52020 148,20

04/14 04/15M4 5553 SeaWestern, inc. Bauver compressor filter 175888 1-30-2-52020 135.85

04114  04/15M14 5553 SeaWestern, Inc. shipping 1758886 1-30-2-52020 14.17
5554

0414 04/15M4 5554 Speer Hoyt LLC legal personnel 33114 1-11-2-52750 1,444.90
5555

04/14 04/15/14 5555 WCP Solutions detergent 456708 1-28-2-53100 112.50

04/14 04/17/14 5555 Five Pine Lodge & Confere awards banquet FPL 1332 1-11-2-52310 3,318.90
5556

04/14  04/17/14 5556 Susan Houck PERS payout PERS 1-13-1-50300 330.24
5559

0414 04/25M4 5558 Bryce Hughes mileage reimbursement 041814 1-20-2-53540 300.00
5560

04/14  04/25/14 5560 Cascade Building Services  com hall cleaning 63759 1-01-0-45500 75.00
5561

04114  04/25/14 5561 Cody Manzi Mileage 041814 1-20-2-53540 300.00
5562

c4/14  04/25M4 5562 Davis Tires 2005 Tahoe Towing 18635 1-24-2-53500 95.00

04/14  04/25/14 5562 Davis Tiras Unit 790 Set Toe Alignment 22988 1-24-2-53500 50.00
5563

04/14  04/25/14 5563 ENERGYneering Solutions  Siren on Fire Engine 140354 1-34-2-53100 395.00
5564

04/14  04/25/14 5564 Gary Marshall Cell Phone Reimb 041814 1-17-2-53810 5§2.87
5565

D4/t4  04/2514 5565 L.N. CURTIS & SONS BREAKAPART AUTOMATIC NOZZLES 2112863 1-30-5-56100 2,523.69
5566

04/14  04/25/14 5566 Luke Boskovich Mileage 042014 1-20-2-53540 300.00
5567

04/14  04/25/14 55687 Pacific Power Products, inc 745 paris 370390 1-24-2-53100 86.57

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Sisters-Camp Sherman

Rural Fire Protection District

Check Register

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2014 - 4/30/2014

Page: 4
May 15, 2014 02:01PM

GL Check Check Description

Period lssue Number Payee
Date

5568

04/14  04/25/14 5568 Ryan Karjala Cell phone reimb

04114  04/25/14 5568 Ryan Karjala Cell phone reimb
5569

04/14  04/25/14 5569 Safety Vehicle Systems 2014 Tahoe lights
E570

04/14  04/2514 5570 SDIS New Vehicle Insurance
5571

04/14  04/25/14 5571 Sisters Coffee Company Black Butte Gold & Ibs
5572

04/14  04/25/14 5572 ‘Venzon Wireless cell phones Account 971443698
5573

04/14  04/29/14 5573 Bend Broadband acct 170584-1 Buffalo Cable

04/14  04/29/14 5573 Bend Broadband acct 170584-1 Buffalo Cable
5574

04/14 04/29/4 5574 Bill Strasser Chin Up Bars
5575

04114 04/29/14 5675 Carison Sign CHEVy Tahoe graphics
E576

04/14 04129114 5578 CEC, INC electric-Buffalo

04114 04/29114 5576 CEC, INC electric-Elm

04/14  04/29M4 6576 CEC, INC electric-Lariat
5577

D4/14  04/29/14 5577 Central Oregon Com Colle  tuition

04/14  04/29114 5577 Central Oregon Com Colle  books

04114  04/29/14 8577 Central Oregon Com Colle EMT Exam Fees
5578

04/14  04/29/14 5678 Centurylink Station 704 Phone
5579

04/14  04/29/14 5579 DHS Receipting Unit AMB Reimbursement payment
5580

04114 04/29/14 5580 Frank Conte AMB Reimb payment
5581

04114  04/29/14 5581 John Channel AMB Reimburse payment
5582

04/14  04/29M4 5582 Mare Proctor Mileage Reimb
5583

04/14  04/20114 5583 Pac Office Automation - Le photocopier contract #25115770
5584

0414  04/29M14 5584 Purchase Power postage acet 8000900005225226
5585

04114 04/29/14 5585 Quill Office Supplies
5586

04/14  04/29/14 5588 Thornton Brown cell phone refmb
5587

04114 04/29/14 5587 WCP Solutions fowels/corrosive liquids supplies
5588

04114 04/29/14 5588 Van Handel Automotive, In 2003 Ford Explorer repair
7112019

04/14  04/29/14 7112018 L.N. CURTIS & SONS Face Mask returns

04/14  04/29M14 7112019 L.N. CURTIS & SONS Face Mask returns

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
10002000 781,11 61,415.57- 60,634.46-
1-01-0-42100 3,430.58 .00 3,430.58

Invoice Number

032114
042114

353911

4/14 PROP/CA

1184608

9722924327

041914
041914

8870

27753

BUFFALO 422

ELM 042014

LARIAT 42014

50538972

S0539972

S0539672

041914

SUE SESSLER

1370852

1470085

042014

41148565

D4t714

23561828

042614

458601

30364

2112878-00
21134886-00

Invoice GL Account Check
Amount

1-19-2-53810 73.82
1-19-2-53810 73.78
4-10-5-56103 9,347.38
1-11-2-52603 551.00
1-13-2-52950 113.98
1-26-2-53810 82.50
1-28-2-53820 41.21
1-28-2-53870 37.31
1-19-2-51701 150.00
4-10-5-56103 1,145.00
1-28-2-53830 55.32
1-28-2-53830 1,945,57
1-28-2-53830 4245
1-20-2-53560 9,040.13
1-20-2-53570 1,378.25
1-20-2-53210 375.00
1-28-2-53870 47.81
1-01-0-42100 133.30
1-01-0-42100 1,264.50
1-01-0-42100 130.38
1-20-2-53540 150.00
1-13-2-53500 280.00
1-13-2-51210 197.00
1-13-2-53100 122.47
1-18-2-53810 50.63
1-28-2-53100 59.60
1-34-2-53500 1,220.39
1-30-2-52010 720.00
1-30-2-52010 720.00-

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



AMBULANCE REPORT ENDING APRIL 2014

MONTHLY CALL SUMMARY
PRIMARY PAYOR # OF TRANSPORTS AMT CHARGED
BCBS Participating 25 2,577.00
HEALTH SHARE CARE OREGON 18 1,269.00
MODA HEALTH 18 1,447.50
NORIDIAN ADMINISTRATIVE SVCS 14 $ 17,556.50
PACIFIC SOURCE COMMUNITY 18 1,212.00
PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE 2s 2,258.00
PROVIDENCE HEALTH PLAN 18 1,249.50
SELF PAY PAYOR 10 $§  13,407.00
TRICARE UHC MILITARY AND FAMIL 158 1,164.00
UMR BI-MART CORP 18 1,264.50
Total Charges 34 $§ 43,405.00
MONTHLY CREDIT SUMMARY
REVENUE SOURCE # OF CREDITS  AMT RECEIVED
PAYMENT INSURACE AUTO 18 1,100.00
PAYMENT MEDICAID 154 (83.37)
PAYMENT MEDICARE PART B 18 386.69
PAYMENT CHECK 17 § 1,604.69
PAY PAL 28 219.88
PAYMENT INSURANCE PRIMARY 6 5 5,523.05
PAYMENT INSURANCE SECONDARY 35 313.01
PAYMENT VISA/MASTERCARD 13 20.00
Total Payments $ 9,083.95
ADJUSTMENTS & WRITE-OFFS
ADJUSTMENT HARDSHIP 18 935.80
ADJUSTMENT MEDICARE 2 S 611.31
ADJUSTMENT MEDICAID 158 {47.88)
ADJUSTMENT COLLECTION 12 s 8,593.69
ADJUSTMENT DECEASED 28 872.00
ADJUSTMENT FIREMED 33 2,768.50
ADJUSTMENT CONTRACT 18 242.03
Total Adjustments & Write-Offs $  13,975.45
TOTAL REVENUE & ADJUSTMENTS $  23,059.40
OUTSTANDING ACCOUNTS
BY AGE
CURRENT S 51,092.66
31 TO 60 DAYS $ 19,148.08
61 TO 90 DAYS $ 5,378.44
91 TO 120 DAYS $ 10,871.56
121 TO 150 DAYS 5 4,757.59
151 TO 180 DAYS S 2,436.00
OVER 180 DAYS S 10,715.81
TOTAL OUTSTANDING AS OF 04/30/2014 $ 104,400.14



AMBULANCE BILLING & COLLECTION FY COMPARISON BY MONTH/YEAR

CHARGES

PAYMENTS
ADJUSTMENTS

AGING TOTAL

CHARGES

PAYMENTS
ADJUSTMENTS

AGING TOTAL

CHARGES

PAYMENTS
ADJUSTMENTS

AGING TOTAL

CHARGES

PAYMENTS
ADJUSTMENTS

AGING TOTAL

ur

W N

v

in U L7 3

W

Jul-12

21,291.20

22,073.50
12,461 62

106,243 97

Oct-12
14,446 2%

20,283 20
4,751 0%

69,608 43

Jan-13
44,045 80

19,394 18
9,401.06

9€,342.1¢6

Mar-13
39,357 55

19,514 08
2,565.02

97,239.14

FY 12/13 TOTALS
$ 253,492.70

$ 207,519.66

CHARGES
PAYMENTS
ADJUSTMENTS

$

54,484.08

N W N - U A -

iy e

Jul-13
45,583 50

22,182 02
9,903.88

135,600.90

Oct-13
26,256.50

11,695 .06
2292081

110,973 80

Jan-14
34,588.00

31,604.17
14,763 .81

106,182.29

Mar-14
26,693 .50

29,170 .80
19,23011

82,995.04

in

s
$

N An

$

$

in W

Aug-12
24,555.90

40,452 .59
9,804.26

80,462.12

Nov-12
20,109.70

17,116 93
2,006.64

71,213 .5¢

Feb-13
31,004 90

24,290 46
3,494 51

105,529 74

Apr-13
32,127.65

11,692 27
3,85047

113,817.95

$

Wy i N i1 v 10 U N

W N

Aug-13
35,344 50

23,297 20
10,596 37

137,051.83

Nov-13
36,627.00

10,026.50
6,199.39

128,609 91

Feb-14
26,972.50

12,449 64
19,651.20

105,854 95

r-14
44.464.50

9,083.95
13,975.45

104,400.14

Sep-12
$ 18,046 25
$ 17,06057
$ 688612
$ 75,89268
Dec-12

28,507 .50

$

$ 1523578
$  (73667)
s

61,382 €5

Sep-13
$ 24,87750

¢ 4191553
$ 10,71263
$

105,946.67

Dec-13
5 3456850

40,722 .00
21,435.64

W in

§ 11833327

FY 13/14 TOTALS

CHARGES
PAYMENTS
ADJUSTMENTS

$ 335,976.00
$ 232,146.87
$ 149,389.29



SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

May 13", 2014 1600-1630 hrs

Safety Committee Members Present: Bruegeman, Spor.

Other department members present: Brown, Meredith, Manzi.

Reviewed old business

MSDS sheet updates — Bruegeman - currently working on as time allots, should be done by next
moth

Flammable Cabinets — Karjala — they have been ordered.

Fire Extinguisher cabinets — Bruegeman working with TJ on this project — no progress in the last
month

Research Blood Borne Pathogen Policy — Bruegeman - no progress in the last month

Review & Implement HEPA mast fit test — Bruegeman - no progress in the last month

June Safety Week — Meredith — working on getting PT trainers for a few nights

OSHA site consultation — Bruegeman — still waiting on OR-OSHA to get back to us with a date.

New Business

One injury report. Sprain/strain during training while pulling a pre-connect over uneven ground
at night. No medical treatment needed.

o Safety committee recommends better use of scene lighting at night to reduce the risk of
unseen changes in terrain.

o Safety committee recommends use of personal flash lights to illuminate the area of
work.

o Safety committee recommends better awareness of terrain and obstacles and do not
work in haste or at a fast pace that may lead to injuries.

Julie attended a class and recommends that the objective of the safety committee be “risk
management” and not “incident response”.

o Bruegeman feels that we are mainly proactive in safety/risk management but will be
reactive and recommend changes to policy, procedures and work practices when
necessary.

Meredith is concerned about sleep deprivation and the use of night mode. He recommends
that the station radio be placed in night mode to help reduce sleep deprivation. He would like
to ensure that students are using mode B on their pagers if they are in station on duty or mode
D if they are in station and only responding on major calls. It was also brought up to talk to the
paramedic students about scheduling their night shift clinicals during their 4-day. Bruegeman
recommends that they have at least 12-hrs between fire department and clinical and 12 hrs
between clinical and fire department to ensure adequate rest.

Next Safety Committee Meeting will be June 18" at 16:00 hrs at station 701.



Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
“Protecting Life and Property through Quality Service”

May 16, 2014

Speer Hoyt LL.C
975 Qak Street, Ste 700
Eugene, OR 97401

Our auditors, Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C., 12700 S.W. 72nd Avenue, Tigard, Oregon 97223, are conducting an
annual audit of our financial statements. Please furnish directly to them the information requested below involving
matters as to which you have been engaged and to which you have devoted substantive attention on behalf of
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District in the form of legal consultation or representation.

Pending or Threatened Litigation {excluding unasserted claims and assessments)

Please prepare a description of all material litigation, claims, and assessments (excluding unasserted claims and
assessments). Materiality for purposes of this letter includes items involving amounts exceeding $1.000 individually
or in the aggregate. The description of each case should include:

a. the nature of the litigation;
b. the progress of the case to date;

¢. how management of Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District is responding or intends to
respond to the litigation, e.g., to contest the case vigorously or to seek an out-of-court settlement; and

d. an evaluation of the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome and an estimate, if one can be made, of the
amount or range of potential loss,

Unasserted Claims and Assessments

We have represented to our auditors that there are no unasserted possible claims or assessments that you have
advised us are probable of assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 5 (excerpts of which can be found in the ABA's Auditor's Letter Handbook).

We understand that whenever, in the course of performing legal services for us with respect to a matter recognized
to involve an unasserted possible claim or assessment that may call for financial statement disclosure, you have
formed a professional conclusion that we should disclose or consider disclosure concerning such possible claim or
assessment, as a matter of professional responsibility to us, you will so advise us and will consult with us concerning

301 South Elm Street, PO Box 1509
Sisters, Oregon 97759
Phone 541-549-0771 Fax 541-549-1343



Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
“Protecting Life and Property through Quality Service”

the question of such disclosure and the applicable requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
5. Please specifically confirm to our auditors that our understanding is correct.

Response

Your response should include matters that existed as of June 30, 2014, and during the period from that date to the
effective date of your response. Your prompt response would be appreciated.

Please specifically identify the nature of, and reasons for, any limitations on your response.

Other Matters

Please, also indicate the amount we were indebted to you for services and expenses on the date of your response.

Sincerely,

Roger Johns
Fire Chief
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District

301 South Elm Street, PO Box 1509
Sisters, Oregon 97759
Phone 541-549-0771 Fax 541-549-1343



Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
“Protecting Life and Property through Quality Service”

June 30, 2014

US Bank

Trust Fee Unit, EP-MN-WN3L
60 Livingston Avenue
Saint Paul, MN 55107

Our auditors, Pauly, Rogers, and Co., P.C., 12700 S.W. 72nd Avenue, Tigard, Oregon 97223, are
conducting an audit of our financial statements. In connection therewith, we wish to have you confirm
directly to them the following information on behalf of Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection
District:

Title of issue: General Obligation Bond, Series 2007

Original date of issue: 2007

Maturity date: 2027

Annual interest rate: 4.31%

Principal amount of original issue: $ 2,500,000

Principal amount retired from July 1, 2013 to June 30. 2014:

Principal amount outstanding as of June 30, 2014:

Interest payment dates:

WO NS

Cash held for payment of unpresented bonds as of June 30, 2014:

—
o

. Total interest paid from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014:

[
—_

. Matured coupons unredeemed as of June 30, 2014:

—
[\

. Total amount of fiscal agent fees paid by Sisters-Camp Sherman
Rural Fire Protection District from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014:

—
2

. Are there any financial loan covenants associated with this debt, if so please describe below:

After completing the above information and signing and dating your reply, please mail it directly to
Pauly, Rogers, and Co., P.C., 12700 S.W. 72nd Avenue, Tigard, Oregon 97223 in the enclosed return

envelope.

Sincerely,

Name, Title . Date

To: Pauly, Rogers, and Co., P.C., 12700 S.W. 72nd Avenue, Tigard, Oregon 97223
The information furnished to you with this letter from Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection
District agrees with our records as of June 30, 2014.

Signature, Title Date

Printed Name

301 South Elm Street, PO Box 1509
Sisters, Oregon 97759
Phone 541-549-0771 Fax 541-549-1343



STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to auditors
Financial Office of the State Treasurer
Institution's Banking System
Name and 350 Winter Street NE
Address Suite 100
Salem, OR 97301-3896

1. At the close of business on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s).

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District

CUSTOMER NAME

We have provided to our auditors the following information as of the

close of business on June 30, 2014, regarding our deposit and
loan balances. Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting

any exceptions to the information provided. If the balances have been
left blank, please complete this form by furnishing the balance in the
appropriate space below.* Althongh we do not request nor expect you
to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records, if during
the process of completing this confirmation additional information
about other deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to

our attention, please include such information below. Please use the
enclesed envelope to return the form directly to our auditors,

INTEREST
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NO, RATE BALANCE

Sisters-Camp Sherman RFPD 4374

2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

DATE THROUGH
ACCOUNT NUMBER/ INTEREST WHICH DESCRIPTION
DESCRIPTION BALANCE* DUE DATE RATE INTEREST IS PAID OF COLLATERAL
(Customer's Authorized Signature) {Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records. Although we have not conducted a comprehensive,
detailed search of our records, no other deposit or loan accounts have come to our attention except as noted below.

{Financial Institution Authorized Signature) (Date)
(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS
Please return this form directly to our auditors: PAULY ROGERS & CO.,P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
12700 72nd AVENUE

* QOrdinarily, balances are intentionally left blank if they are not
available at the time the form is prepared.

TIGARD OR 97223
PHONE: 503-620-2632
FAX: 503-684-7523

Approved 1990 by American Bankers Association, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and Bank Administration Institute.



ORIGINAL
To be mailed to auditors

STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT

Financial
Institution's
Name and

Address

Washington Federal

Sisters, OR 97759

610 North Arrowleaf Trail

1. At the close of business on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s).

BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District

CUSTOMER NAME

'We have provided to our auditors the following information as of the

close of business on JUNE 30, 2014, regarding our deposit and
loan balances. Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting
any exceptions to the information provided. If the balances have heen
left blank, please complete this form by fumishing the balance in the
appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you
to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records, if during
the process of completing this confirmation additional information
about other deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to
your attention, please include such information below. Please use the
enclosed envelope to return the form directly to our auditors.

INTEREST
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NO. RATE BALANCE
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District 275-500086-8
2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:
DATE THROUGH
ACCOUNT NUMBER/ INTEREST WHICH DESCRIPTION
DESCRIPTION BALANCE* DUE DATE RATE INTEREST IS PAID OF COLLATERAL

(Customer's Authorized Signature)

(Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records. Although we have not conducted a comprehensive,
detailed search of our records, no other deposit or loan accounts have come to our attention except as noted below.

(Financial Institution Authorized Signature) (Date)
(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS
Please return this form directly to our auditors: PAULY ROGERS & CO., P.C. I
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
12700 72nd AVENUE

* QOrdinarily, balances are intentionally left blank if they are not
available at the time the form is prepared.

TIGARD OR 97223
PHONE: 503-620-2632
[ FAX: 503-684-7523

Approved 1990 by American Bankers Association, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and Bank Administration Institute.



ORIGINAL
To be mailed to auditors

STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT

Financial
Institution's
Name and

Address

Bank of the Cascades
272 E Main St
Sisters, OR 97759

1. At the close of business on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s).

BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District

CUSTOMER NAME

[We have provided to our auditors the following information as of the

close of business on JUIEE 30, 2014, regarding our deposit and
loan balances. Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting
any exceptions to the information provided. If the balances have been
left blank, please complete this form by furnishing the balance in the
appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you
to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records, if during
the process of completing this confirmation additional information
about other deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to

our attention, please include such information below. Please use the
enclosed envelope to return the form directly to our auditors.

INTEREST
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NO. RATE BALANCE
Publice Money Market OR 4396804
2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:
DATE THROUGH
ACCOUNT NUMBER/ INTEREST WHICH DESCRIPTION
DESCRIPTION BALANCE* DUE DATE RATE INTEREST IS PAID OF COLLATERAL

{Customer's Authorized Signature)

(Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records. Although we have not conducted a comprehensive,
detailed search of our records, no other deposit or loan accounts have come to our attention except as noted below.

(Financial Institution Authorized Signature) {Date)
(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR. COMMENTS
Please return this form directly to our auditors; | PAULY ROGERS & CO., P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
12700 72nd AVENUE

* Qrdinarily, balances are intentionally left blank if they are not
available at the time the form is prepared.

TIGARD OR 97223
PHONE: 503-620-2632
FAX: 503-684-7523

Approved 1990 by American Bankers Association, American Institute of Centified Public Accountants, and Bank Administration Institute.




ORIGINAL
To be mailed to auditors

STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT

Financial
Institution's
Name and

Address

US Bank
123 W Hood Ave
Sisters, OR 97759

1. At the close of business on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s).

BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District

CUSTOMER NAME

'We have provided to our auditors the following mformation as of the

close of business on JUNE 30, 2014, regarding our deposit and
loan balances. Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting

any exceptions to the information provided. Ifthe balances have been
left blank, please complete this form by furnishing the balance in the
appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you
to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records, if during

¢ process of completing this confirmation additional information
about other deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to
your attention, please include such information below. Please use the
enclosed envelope to return the form ditectly to our auditors.

INTEREST
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NO. RATE BALANCE
Operating Fund 1 536 8523 7070
2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:
DATE THROUGH
ACCOUNT NUMBER/ INTEREST WHICH DESCRIPTION
DESCRIPTION BALANCE* DUE DATE RATE INTEREST IS PAID OF COLLATERAL

{Customer's Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records. Although we have not conducted a comprehensive,
detailed search of our records, no other deposit or loan accounts have come to our attention except as noted below.

(Financial Institution Authorized Signature) (Date)
(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS
Please return this form directly to our auditors: I PAULY ROGERS & CO., P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
12700 72nd AVENUE

TIGARD OR 97223
PHONE: 503-620-2632

* Qrdinarily, balances are intentionally left blank if they are not
FAX: 503-684-7523

available at the time the form is prepared.

Approved 1990 by American Bankers Association, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and Bank Administration Institute.



RESOLUTION 2013-2014-004

Resolution to Transfer Funds to Equipment Reserve Fund

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District Board
of Directors budgeted funds for transfer into specially designated funds during the 2013-
2014 budget period, and

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District has those
funds available;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District approves the 2013-2014 budgeted
fund transfer to Equipment Reserve as follows:

$260,032.00
Approved this 20" day of May, 2014
Chuck Newport, President Al McKengzie, Vice-President
Don Boyd, Secretary/Treasurer Heather Johnson, Director

Roger White, Director



RESOLUTION 2013-2014-005
Resolution to Transfer Funds to Building Reserve Fund

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District Board
of Directors budgeted funds for transfer into specially designated funds during the 2013-
2014 budget period, and

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District has those
funds available;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District approves the 2013-2014 budgeted
fund transfer to Building Reserve as follows:

$25,000.00
Approved this 20™ day of May, 2014
Chuck Newport, President Al McKenzie, Vice-President
Don Boyd, Secretary/Treasurer Heather Johnson, Director

Roger White, Director



RESOLUTION 2013-2014-006

Resolution to Transfer Funds to Technology Reserve Fund

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District Board
of Directors budgeted funds for transfer into specially designated funds during the 2013-
2014 budget period, and

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District has those
funds available;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District approves the 2013-2014 budgeted
fund transfer to Technology Reserve as follows:

$15,000.00
Approved this 20™ day of May, 2014
Chuck Newport, President Al McKenzie, Vice-President
Don Boyd, Secretary/Treasurer Heather Johnson, Director

Roger White, Director



veba

Sisters-Camp Sherman RFPD

RESOLUTION 2013-2014-007
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF THE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENT/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEES’
BENEFICIARY ASSOCIATION (“HRA VEBA”) PLANS

WHEREAS, the Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c){9} allows for the creation of a voluntary employees’
beneficiary association which is a tax-exempt health and welfare trust; and

WHEREAS, IRS regulations and guidelines allow an employer to offer health reimbursement arrangement
(HRA) plans; and

WHEREAS, such HRA plans are available to governmental employers in the Northwest; and

WHEREAS, the Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association Trust for Public Employees in the Northwest
(“Trust") offers and will administer two HRA VEBA plans {collectively the "Plans”) as amended and restated: the
Standard HRA Plan, which shall be integrated with the Employer's or another qualified group health plan and
which shall accept Employer contributions on behalf of eligible employees who are enrolled in or covered by such
qualified group health plan and any other contributions that may be permitted under applicable law from time to
time; and the Post-separation HRA Plan, which shall accept contributions on behalf of eligible employees,
including eligible employees who are not enrolled in or covered by the Employer's or another qualified group
health plan, and which shall provide benefits only after a participant separates from service or retires.

WHEREAS, Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District {"Employer”) has determined that it is in the best interest of
the Employer and its employees to establish the Plans, which provide tax-free, defined contribution accounts for
employees to reimburse qualified medical, dental, vision and tax qualified long-term care premiums and non-
covered healthcare expenses of the employees and their qualified dependents; and

WHEREAS, the Employer desires to establish the Plans for its employees; and
WHEREAS, the Employer desires to use the services of the Trust to administer such Plans; and

WHEREAS, the Plans will be administered in accordance with the Plan documents provided by the Trust on
file in the Employer's main office.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby resolves as follows:

Section 1. Effective, July 1, 2014 the Employer hereby elects to participate in the Plans and Trust as
presently constituted or hereafter amended using the Trust as its plan administrator for the benefit of eligible
employees as defined by Employer policies or collective bargaining agreements.

Section 2. The Plans will be funded with Employer contributions in amounts determined from time to time
pursuant to Employer policies and collective bargaining agreements.

Section 3. The Fire Chief is authorized to execute documents and establish procedures consistent with Plan
and Trust provisions and applicable Employer polices and collective bargaining agreements necessary to effect
the adoption and administration of the Plans.

ADOPTED this 20" day of May, 2014.

Authorizing Signature

ATTEST

(10-13) PRC



RESOLUTION 2013-2014-008

Resolution to Approve Expenditure (transfer) from Employment Reserve Fund

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District Board
of Directors budgeted funds to be expended in Unanticipated Costs from the
Employment Reserve Fund during the 2013-14 budget period; and

WHEREAS, unanticipated 2013-2014 budgeted expense occurred in the
Employment Reserve Fund for Susan Houck and Gary Lovegren retirements, Shawn Vial
termination, and new hire expenses.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District approves the 2013-2014 fund
transfer from the Employment Reserve Fund to the General Fund:

$46,744.35
Approved this 20" day of May, 2014
Chuck Newport, President Al McKenzie, Vice-President
Don Boyd, Secretary/Treasurer Heather Johnson, Director

Roger White, Director



Caleb Trowbridge =~ (800) 3422034 O

Operations and Marketing Specialist (503) 299-4760 F
Fire Service Bookstore caleb@firessrvicebooks,com

&V FiIrE SERVICE
¥+ BOOKSTORE

www.FireServiceBooks.com ¢ (800) 342-2034

RO —
r ;ﬂ kﬂ ‘# - /

NS
ApT. W
Ccmﬂ {TIALS

Dear Cluef Jobunsow « staff
-’W,ngou s0 much for letting

us wdlize. Sour aow%wwd
ond. +ake over e
for o o[ouas{ 66&/

AL of Wéﬂa/m we have
(eceived was overwhelmingly 2
P@Q'.LHU& ond. e 00k j%ﬂdaﬁi 1
Hu |oﬁ5$(k£%(lo‘m“ﬂ acl
Sisterr v ~Hae & ol

Pte_agc_ PQQS ouN~ ‘(’Q”ng e
Coprecaen on o e ovie il
deprrtment:  Sweerels, SEo Staff-



Teac R ! AT“U'OM
f 063{..._
tf;{;fiﬁf&hd@ i a gk AT T
et 0 WMM& 7 Mﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂd/’
J’;\?;«im et has hld yan Tt e
o~ Ufya/. wm@? A-As
i Healk A ' ft g
b J‘%f L'
7 L@lar’lﬁmm VAL Ty et Ut -
i o




Rgger Johnson

From: Erin Borla [erin@sisterscountry.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 11:50 AM
To: Roger Johnson

Subject: Thank you!

Hey Roger —

Just wanted to let you know;, the kids and | were in town today playing at the Village Green Park. Frankie, my 4 year old,
saw the Ambulance being pulled out to be cleaned and sat and watched it the whole time. He refused to leave the park
until he saw a Fire Truck come out to be cleaned — it had been a while and so we walked over to the station.

Frankie simply asked if they were going to clean a fire truck so he could watch then we received the unexpected! Julie
took us back and the guys were so nice! They walked him all through the different trucks and showed him the different
parts —they even let him sk in one. Rob, Hayden and Mark {I think it was Mark) were super gracious and treated him
like a superstar. He had the best time and learned so much.

Just wanted to say thank you to your team for a great experience. In fact, he is back at home now, building fire trucks
and rockets that talk to ambulances out of Legos.

Thanks for all you and your team do to help our community —in times of trouble and in times like today.
Erin

Erin Borla

Executive Director

Sisters Area Chamber of Commerce
PO Box 430 —291 E Main Ave.
Sisters, Oregon 97758
www.SistersCountry.com
541-549-0251

“Enhancing the economic vitality of Sisters Country through tourism development and promotion, business advocacy,
and community support.”



Auuld
CAPT ENTIALS
CHIEF 1E1ALS 1:2-/

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel! recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

Strongly | Agree Disagree | Strongly | Neutral/

Agree Disagree Don't
Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know
4 3 2 1

following areas:

4 3 2 1
Qur response was prompt

Qur personnel were easily identifiable

Our personnel were professional in appearance

Our personnel were professional in actions

Our personnel were courteous

Our personnel were helpful

Our personnel were compassionate

Qur personnel took time to explain their actions

Our personnel were knowledgeable

You received quality care

o |©|®OO® ®O6

Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst — 10 Best):

Any additional comments or areas you would like to see improved:
MNOLE — MET 0FE EXCEEDED it EXPECTATION S

Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership? MYes TJNo
Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership? OYes &No




F.‘P’[):"z ﬁ\ PO

:,.,’z_!.i" 'S ™ -

AT YA

L]

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just

passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by

completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly

responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

Strongly | Agree | Disagree | Strongly | Neutral/

Agree Disagree Don't
Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know
following areas: 5 4 3 2 1
Our response was prompt ﬁ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were easily identifiable @ 4 . 2 1
Our personnel were professional in appearance G) 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were professional in actions @ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were courteous @ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were helpful @ 4 3 2 1
'/,-—.
Our personnel were compassionate @ 4 3 2 1
(;/) 8 3 2 1
Our personnel took time to explain their actions .
Our personnel were knowledgeable é) 4 3 2 1
@ 4 3 2 1

You received quality care

Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst - 10 Best): _/Z

Any additional comments or areas you would like to see improved: 62!”& Ié_B ‘i%//

FAE o Al So Mk, -

Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership? es OONo
Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership? OYes ONo

Name & Address {Optiona

1470129A1




— e ——

POVD

el e
{‘hPT rITiALS

CHICF THITIALS
Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp

Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

Strongly | Agree Disagree | Strongly | Neutral/
Agree Disagree Don’t
Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know

following areas: 4 3 2 1

Our response was prompt 4 3 2 1

Our personnel were easily identifiable

Our personnel were professional in appearance

Our personnel were professional in actions

@@@Q@m

Our personnei were courteous

F =Y
w
~N
]

Our personnel were helpful

(o
.
B
w
N~
foy

Our personnel were compassionate

Our personnel took time to explain their actions /5 4 : 2 1

Our personnel were knowledgeable

,H
@@
F -9
w
N
-

You received quality care

Overall customer satisfaction {1 Worst ~ 10 Best):

Any additional comments or areas you would like to see improved: / ! etids b&wv%z budnas prrttay
Al )EZ‘ e A g 9 d 0”*‘"“‘7#‘"&’ At A ot “JM»»—'Z?' e,

Lt igrded e At ogie )“f’c’w ,'C-Jl'c‘_f‘-'} D T

o

11 %"\' il //d.‘»‘lvud_--‘t"-g

Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership? CIYes FINo
Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership? BEYes OONo

Name & Address {Optional):

e 1470081A1



o oY LIS
CAEE AL

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for youl

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

| Strongly | Agree | Disagree | Strongly | Neutral/

Agree Disagree Don't

Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know
following areas: 5 4 3 2 1
Our response was prompt (9 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were easily identifiable (FD 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were professional in appearance v B 3 2 1
Our personnel were professional in actions 5 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were courteous F) 4 3 2 1
5 4 3 2 1

Our personnel were helpful

<
Our personnel were compassionate "\/‘\/)( (y 4 3 2 1

Our personnel took time to explain their action;k

Our personnel were knowledgeable G) 4 ) 2 1

You received quality care (5\) 4 3 2 1

AW@DM& @X&'@V‘[&wf&/ &,\N&/ﬂfd b dndd

Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst — 10 Best): s S [ /\’.\/ M &j— \ \ &

Any additional comments or areas you would like to see improved:

cank or sp ey A~ (odldid have hen é@#f/‘/

ki A i Y Pl A ’
S Cppetiide, B fre fiphders 1
v ] A
N
N
Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership? Oves mo NG
Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership? OYes mo

Name & Address (Optional}

1470066A1

b Ve ld ey

so»



Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

Strongly | Agree | Disagree | Strongly | Neutral/

Agree Disagree Don’t
Please circle how well you think we are daing in the Know
following areas: 5 4 3 2 1
Our response was prompt @ 4 3 2 1
Qur personnel were easily identifiable @ s 2 2 1
Our personnel were professional in appearance @ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were professional in actions @ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were courteous @ 4 3 B 1
Our personnel were helpful @ 4 3 2 1

P

Our personnel were compassionate : ) 4 3 2 1
Our personnel took time to explain their actions @ 4 ) 2 a
Our personnel were knowledgeable @ 4 3 2 1
You received quality care @ 4 3 2 1

Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst — 10 Best):

Any additional comments or areas you would like to see impro

v

Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership?

Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership?

Ved?sﬂ&ﬁ/_zw

W P it P

syt 2 I

Byes OINo
OYes CONo

1470161A1

L A




RCVD ]QL{

hCCT#
CAPT. ILITIALS
CHIEF IKITIALS

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on cail 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Codntry, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
campleting the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

Strongly | Agree | Disagree | Strongly | Neutral/
Agree Disagree Don’t
Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know

following areas: 4 3 2 1

Our response was prompt 4 3 2 1

Our personnel were easily identifiable

Our personnel were professional in appearance

Our personnel were professional in actions

Our personnel were courteous

Our personnel were helpful

Our personnel were compassionate

Our personnel took time to explain their actions

Our personne] were knowledgeable

®|0|-eleld®lop|a)

You received quality care

Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst — 10 Best): _| o

Any additional comments or areas you would like to see improved:

Lo e ol a8 =
AN i AV

Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership?
Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership?




=
'}" /
SETES 2/
S VA

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey helow and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

strongly | Agree | Disagree | Strongly | Neutral/
Agree Disagree Don’t
Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know
following areas: 5 4 3 2 1
@ 4 3 2 1
Our response was prompt
Our personnel were easily identifiable @ 4 3 2 1
. : 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were professional in appearance @
Our personnel were professional in actions @ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were courteous @ 4 3 2 1
=
Our personnel were helpful @ : 3 ) !
_ G+ [ | = |
Qur personnel were compassionate
. . . . 4 3 2 1
Qur personnel took time to explain their actions
Our personnel were knowledgeable @ § : : 1
You received quality care @ 4 3 2 1
Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst— 10 Best): _ /O
Any additional comments or areas you would like to see improved:
% ﬁ O piinis ¢ N ~ " /
~, e
Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership? OYes ONo
Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership? OYes (ONo

Name & Address (Optional)?_a_

137084841




2D -
JERVE: - -
CpoT S gl
CHILE TIRLS

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp

Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play,
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

or are just

Strongly | Agree | Disagree | Strongly Neutral/
Agree Disagree Don't
Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know
following areas: 5 4 3 2 1
Our response was prompt @ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were easily identifiable ® 4 3 2 1
. . 4 3 2 1
Our persannel were professional in appearance
Our personnel were professional in actlons @ 4 3 2 1
Out personnel were courteous @ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were helpful @ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were compassionate @ S 3 2 1
. . . 4 3 2 1
Our personnel took time to explain their actions
Our personnel were knowledgeabie @ 4 : 2 !
You received quality care @ & 3 2 1

Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst - 10 Best): !O

Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership?

Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership?

1370932a1



Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

Strongly | Agree | Disagree Strongly | Neutral/
Agree Disagree Don't
Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know
following areas: 5 4 3 2 1
Our response was prompt (/52,’) 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were easily identifiable 4 3 2 1
. 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were professional in appearance
Our personnel were professional in actions 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were courteous 4 3 2 1
OQur personnel were helpful 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were compassionate 4 3 2 1
. i i 4 3 2 i
Our personnel took time to explain their actions
Our personnel were knowledgeable 4 3 2 1
7 .
You received quality care Li/ 4 3 2 1

Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst — 10 Best): Q 16 @-@"J(/

Any additional comments or ?735 you wouldé_k“%\'m see improved: ,

A Jlem Q{/\A J.'/u-/

Do you have a Sisters Country FlreMed membe shi DYesg@No
Would you like more information on Sisters Country Féeﬁ‘é/ m %

Name & Address (Optional):

1370813A1




Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

Strongly | Agree | Disagree | Strongly | Neutral/
Agree Disagree Don’t
Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know

following areas:

4 3 2 1

Our response was prompt

@ 3 2 1

Our personnel were easily identifiable

Our personnel were professional in appearance

Our personnel were professional in actions

Our personnel were courteous

Our personnel were helpful

Our personnel were compassionate

Our personnel took time to explain their actions

Our personnel were knowledgeable

You received quality care

" @;@@ m@\®m w "'9

Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst ~ 10 Best): 21 w5

Any additional comments or areas you would like to see improved:

n‘n... /é_&_/&_\ ‘]’j’\iwué

. Ly ac evae b

Jw

< Bw{gﬁrﬂ ,d/‘)//‘*ﬂJ’ A VM ,4»4(’ 2.

\_9A .(I[Ifﬁ/\‘r’j ’c&u /6'&},{)1,‘;4{14

Gt M g, o ha B M[’hut o, ?AM . /%mfn [ m-ﬂ ¥ r’),ﬁ Hsh)

Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership? OLLQ’C‘—’W\,\%‘N ni‘!d Oves Mo
Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership?

Oves CINo




AL Z_/le/

N ii—.!ei:.{‘s .

Cuick R TALS

Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

Strongly | Agree | Disagree | Strongly | Neutrai/
Agree Disagree Don't

Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know

following areas: 4 3 2 1

4 3 2 1

Our response was prompt

Our personnel were easily identifiable

Our personnel were professional in appearance

Our personnel were professional in actions

Our personnel were courteous

Our personnel were helpful

Our personnel were compassionate

Our personnel took time to explain their actions

Our personnel were knowledgeable

COBE|I6E BOE:

You received quality care

Overall customer satisfaction (1 Worst — 10 Best): _/ { 2

Any additional comments or areas you would like to see improved:
GReAT JOB — dpuibis+ HAVE Beea
;_5&2?‘“?“ E4

Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership? OYes }?JNO
Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership? Oves ﬂNo

Name & Address (Opticnali:




Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District personnel recently responded to your medical emergency. We take
pride in our customer service and want you to know that the emergency personnel of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Fire District are on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Whether you live, work, play, or are just
passing through Sisters Country, we are always here for you!

As we constantly seek to improve our service, we ask you to take a moment to evaluate us by
completing the survey below and returning it in the enclosed envelope. Your responses are directly
responsible for improving our services. Thank you for your input, we value your opinion!

You received quality care

Strongly | Agree Disagree | Strongly | Neutral/
Agree Disagrae Den't
Please circle how well you think we are doing in the Know
following areas: 5 4 3 2 1
Qur response was prompt @ 4 3 2 1
T,
Our personnel were easily identifiable (5 i ) : .
Our personnel were professional in appearance @ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were professional in actions &) 4 3 2 1
Qur personnel were courteous (;) i ) 2 1
Our personnel were heipful (':\ 4 3 2 1
Our personnel were compassionate Ei ) 4 3 2 1
. L . . 4 3 2 1
Our personnel took time to explain their actions p)
Our personnel were knowledgeable @ 4 3 2 1
Ul « | = | = | s

Any additional comments or areas you would like to see improved:

- ﬂo'mmﬁ"w TAYANE) fo

Tatar wier o 209

% AQQ \‘I‘I«(‘

oAt Dﬁ) e, SHeNa 0,

AL ma,x_-JrL(.}

(WA

£ _hehe yoan Jw‘u,

e h‘\u O o 4o 911,

Wiorn \«\OL% Biries Join pOHAN hosp G

Do you have a Sisters Country FireMed membership?
Would you like more information on Sisters Country FireMed membership?

Oves ﬁNo

EIYes/?ﬁ No

Woe v L. b vV gy O Pr'}::-ﬁ:ué;e,{: OF  TOussmrnontHA_

\ -—*ﬂ i‘ .-— |

Thanik Ao e




IL

ML

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
MONTH MAY 2014

CURRENT FIRE ACTIVITY STATUS:

There were no structure fires in April.

NOTEWORTHY OPERATIONAL EVENTS:

None.

COMMUNITY SERVICE EVENTS

1.

The Easter egg hunt was another success this year with hundreds of children
participating and great turnout from the Association members.

Fire Safety Manager Marshall coordinated an open house at the Squaw Creek
Station on May 3". We had 34 community residents attend, and six
volunteers assist with the event. The open house focused on the Community
Wildfire Protection Plan, Firewise, and volunteer recruitment. Oregon
Department of Forestry, US Forest Service and Project Wildfire also
participated.

District personnel are helping with the Fire Free disposal program on May
16" and 17™.

District volunteers are also helping with the SALI lacrosse tournament on
May 17% and 18®.

SPECIAL PROJECTS UPDATE:

1.

Chief Karjala’s staff vehicle is complete and in service at this time.

2. The Collaborative Interface Taxation Committee held its second meeting on

May 5, 2014 in Redmond. The meeting was well attended and included ODF
representatives. The committee is now soliciting tax data records from 17
Oregon counties to determine the level of impact across the state,

I have been continuing to work on policy revisions and have completed most
of the job descriptions at this time. I will provide draft copies to the Board at
the June meeting,



VIL

The District internal budget committee has completed the proposed budget
and it will be reviewed at the meeting on May 20™. Preparation took a little
more work this year due to changes in health insurance carriers and a change
in staffing levels. Staff also completed a salary comparison of other local
departments as part of the budget preparation process.

Matt Millar was hired as a temporary firefighter to fill the vacancy created
when Shawn Vial went to work for Eugene Fire. We are planning on hiring
two more temporary employees this summer to fill the shifts with three
personnel each. Permanent replacements will be hired this fall.

I will provide an update on the status of the ambulance specification/ordering
at the meeting.

I attended the Oregon Fire Chiefs Conference at Eagle Crest this month.
There were some very good presentations that will benefit the District. I also
presented to the conference regarding the Collaborative Interface Taxation
Committee.

VOLUNTEER STATUS

1.

1.

Volunteer numbers remained the same for the month of April. We have
received five applications from members of the Jefferson County Hasty team
who would like to be emergency medical volunteers for the District.

There is a Firefighter One academy scheduled for this summer and a Wildland
Firefighter academy currently in progress.

OTHER

It’s time to start thinking about establishing District goals for next year. Last
year we looked at the strategic plan to determine what has not been completed
yet and looked at some emergent issues that needed addressed. We can
discuss in more detail at the June or July mecting.



olLiop I & 5 | z 1 g | 9 9 [ v | 2 e T = | ¢ z Z 3 PeJanaY) 1ON]
el [ JzL >zl [2 | gl SL zl [T H 2 9 11 ] [T | Palaacn
esz (8L | &1 [] [ | 9z 1z 81 [T [ [ L 61 [T 54 . I peieg
[ H I ; g {odZ) exovE TIvD
[ T
€ [ LE € ! 0 0o i z [4 ¥ € [ € 3 0 R L i ¥ [
TSR g 7l oL ., Zi 51 7 Ll I il 8 6 1 1 [ Lk 1 ape]
9 | L5 O L i 0} 0 i 0 ! i 0 ] z 0 40 BEAWIQ,
TR 0 1 z 1 ! L 1 ! 1 0 l 0 £ 0 4 1 ~ oyag|
BlE [2ve v &2 Oz | 8z vy o¢ 3 8z Gz 0 e i 1z Sz il 9% § 02 : Bjleg/eey? |
Soc [68E | lc 9 | €z [P e oF [£3 3 €€ 53 9l 08 [ 8 92 o aneig/eydly
i i ! ADNSBRHEN TTVD
wﬂ €L0Z | 2102 : €10z | ZL0Z | €10Z [ ZI0Z | ¥M0Z | £L0Z | ¥LOZ | ELOZ | PLOZ | ELOZ | ¥LOZ | Ei0Z W :
10 18y Jaquidsag laquesoN L 3 aunp Aepy judy yodey Alerugey r AJEN » ]
Ll Wz oEL il ¥ 5ol 7 W £a 82
L | 25 o £E uz e 3 2z 22 48 2 =
B} z ¥ l Z 0 o 1 0 i T 0§ 6ucZ BUipueT 0] SpodsuEl]
§rE T oz 3 9z 3 3 \Z 74 /£ 9z oy hpunoig <_m., DWOS 01 sHodsuel]
I 3 !
; ] , S1H0JSNVL INIILVd
: ; _ _
; 1 ! ; _ I
Bl o 1 % ¥ Z 0 i ! 2 0 0 iz 0 XL 22UEINqWY JIY Sjualied [E10L
865 ¥e 4 69 6 2% ¥S €G [ ot ¥S iy 8% i ¥&_ - _mﬁscoo “_.__m_ﬁn_ [0
! 7
(€98 95 || s 15 [ LL ig 06 || €01 il 26 6 || e i zL 2 [ 29 (3] [ 29 16 ¥ HINOW ._“_oh_ m._._qu_“_ Iv10L
; H : i _ !
189 S0L 1£9 8¥3 618 z09 £2% 195 18¥ £06 aLy by 1 ¥PE 5L S9Z Z0E ¥0zZ 082 [ €02 i 96 S¥ Y STV 03LVT3H SWI QiA
789 [0z 15 S 1 2§ 9y 95 I ¥ ¥5 59 9 Zi 59 [ [ 19 zr S9 I < 8 ] 6F 59 i 08 Slie) poie|sd SWA 0L
8 [ B 9 T ) S 6 9 9 [ 8 L Ll g g 68 3 4 3 zl § ¢ 9 r v ¥ [ ol YA
G6G | LYo [ sv v, OF I Ly -3 [ 08 18 09 19 09 [ [ ¥8 €5 T2 “ i 5 S 19 [ 0L -[e3pan|
q i
4 ; om__E._m_m m_s_m
] i ]
8l SoL a5e Avi 4rl Ll B Bia rLy L] [ L] i i) ir " at e B EVIVD ORIV T4
IR W i 1k BL Bk # il S 7] [ 8 | T Uk bl H 5 i T [ 5k T HES paitiEy iy
0 [ ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0y © 0 0 0 0 1 0 ) 0 [0 I [ tewzed
S | € 0 [i] 6 ! o 0 i ¢ 4 € 0 z L [ ! 1 ! [} 0 [0 o ' o 0t ¢ 0 -841] BPIYIA]
9 | 82 ! z [ ! z t I [ 3 € g ¥ L ¥ L L F4 ! ¥ 0 z z -uopeByseau)
¥L | 12 S 0 € [ g 1 Q ! L o i z 1 i [ I 0y o ! Y 0 1 z -ISESy oand
Sl | 2L 0 I [} 0 A £ 1 ¢ o | s 2 0 3 3 [4 1 [ 1 I 0 0 ) [} DI [eringy
zZL | & z i [} £ ! z ] ! l 0 0 l i 0 0 [1] L 0 0 9 1 £ [} -8l anmmm_
92 | 6L € ! ! 2 L 0 0 D ! z i [} 2 L € 3 z z Z 3§ 0o g ¥ ! -Buiung uedg |eba;
15 | oF L ¥ ¥ ] ¥ ¥ ¥ it 3 z 2 1 [4 3 ¥ 1 S I ¢ Z | ¢ 3 ¥ S | -iely a8je|
7z | £2 0 ! 1 ! ! i L [ € ] 9 ! ¥ I w_ § I 1 ¥ 0 Z 0 a ¥ 0 -84l Usnigy
H |
i " ; ; ' | G3Lv 138 anid
€10z (ZLozt ZhoZ | zioz | ELOZ | ZHoz | EL0E €02 | ZLOZT : €L0Z | ZLO0Z | E€L0Z | ZI0Z_ . ELOZ | ZLOZ i €L0Z | Z10Z | wiLOT | €02 | vi0z | £Loz | PLOZ | E£L0Z | vLOZ | €ioz , | | B
BleloLlesp] Jequedaq  r  JequisADN N 180150 o Jaquiydeg | snBny i Alnp 1 eunp 1 Aol L H yuel 1 ged Aenuer ] | ]
Aanoy e

Ud4d NYIWHMIHS dNVO-SYALSIS



Sisters-Camp Sherman RFPD
Personnel Response 2014

o] Total by | Total for
TYPE | STATUS | RANK | Activelinactive NAME Jan JFeb] Mar| April | May June |JulylAuglSept] ¢ Noleec Category| _Year
RESPONSE} Caieel | Div.Chief Ast, Joremy 5 o1l 10 2 a1
STANGBY | W] 48] 3 17 58
RESPONSE | Yolunteer FFJ’_Ey_'I' Active Boskovich, Luke 1121 81 11 47
STANDBY LN B 2 14 61
RESPONSE | Volunteer, FF Active Brig_gs, Conner L ) ] 17
STANDBY - _ o 2 G 5 2
RESPONSE| Career | Gagef | Brown, Thornten | 0 [16] 7] {25 35 B
STANDBY | = i N S R § 24 BB
RESPONSE] TR Bruegeman, Ban | 6| 0| 1] 10| 5
[ STANDBY | | : "5 3z T:ﬂ_.'ﬁ . ] B
RESPONSE | Vorumear] FREMT ACTIVE Burke, Pal 6l T 18 1 g
[STANDBY B8l 2|01 0 " 20
a1
]
RESFONSE | Voluntess| FFEMT Activg Clawson, Tom o] of§o 0 Q
STANDBY 7 - - plpaofjf1 1 2 2
RESPONSL!' EEL FF;E 1 l'ﬁ'ﬁfg i‘"':' i a1 67 i
“STANDBY_ s — i BT I ) 28 85"
RESPONSE | Volunteer] FF/EMT Active Davls, Clay 1]15] 2 0 []
STANDBY _ 3]13]0 [4] [ 14
RESPONSE | Voluntaer, FF Active Dean, Roy 411 3 [1] 8
STANDBY o = ojoJoJo 0 8
RESPONSE| Volunteer FF Active Fallla, John 8 |14] 9 8 a9
STANDBY — 5] 1 0 7 46
RESPONSE| Chfesr | FREMNT S f Harrmoh; Raly i S i B5
ANDBI _ (1) I O [ 71
RESPONSE | Volunteer FF Acfive Hayes, Blll 6] 8] 3 9 26
STANDBY . 15|14 8 ] 13 51 77
EESPONSE Volunteer| FF Agve Ha!nes. Tom Djoj 2 1 3
STANDBY — oj1)0 0 1 4
RESPONSE | Volunteer FF Active Head, Nyle 11310 1] 4
STAMDRY 1 1 o 1] 2 [
19
5
RESEDNEEINE Captain. Aziive | Hpneymar, Stlan | 2 1] ]
STANDEY | - : - ettt N T A . o
RESPONSE | Voluritear] FFEMT Aclive Huffman, Stephan ] 0§33 1] 3
STANDBY il ' 1] 3 9
[RESPONSE | Volureer] FFIEMT AClve Hughes, Bryce Wwl10] 2] 2 18
STANDRY 41 0] 2 i 11 50
1
)
RESHOMSE] ‘Cafest | Fire Dkt % Johnegn Roger o B R [}
ESEOEEN == 1 T T I I 4 30
RESPONSE | Voluntesr FF A&tive Jonas, Hyden 131 8§11 8 _ﬂ_
STANDBY m— 1165 4] 10 20 61
RESPONSE| Volunteer| FF/EMT Active Jones, Shelby DjJojo 1 1
STANDBY — TJofi] 1 3 4
RESFONSE | Volunteer] FF/EMT Active Jorgensen, Daniel gJojo 0 0
STANDBY | =- . 0o 1] 0 1 1
RESPONSE!} Daieer | D Coial] Karjala. Hyanh Tyl B 10
ETanpay — = : 1 Vi BT B B 23 =l g2
B SE —ZEaﬁEEF. EEEATE Welinr, Dvid i R N 58 ¢
SIANDBY | . ; 8 - Sz T 5 63 |
RESPONSE | Volunteer, FF Autive Ketchum, Ron 0oj1] 3 7 11
STANDBY i3]z} 12 24 35
 RESPONSE| Volunteer]. Captain Ftive Liming;deft__ | @ [ 3] 2| = 11
[STANDBY 5 50 B 20 3
RESPONSE | Volunteer] FF/EMT Active Lovegren, Gary cjojo 0 0
STANGBY [l ' ] 0 ] 0
RESPONSE | Volunteer FF Active Manzi, Cody 1911013 ] 21 63
[ STANDBEY — 8| 6] 2] 12 %1 m
RESPONSE FF Active Marshall, Ea_ry [1] 0
STANDBY il [1] 1 1
RESPONSE | Volunteer] FE/EMT Active Mattson, Jeremiah | 11 11 1 1 2 5
STANDRY [i] n 1 1 [
0
1]
RESRONSE] Tamer | FEEN = Moredith, Cody welz] 2 71
STAEBB\" - —— E R X 14 B85
RESPONSE | Volunteer, FF Active Metzger, Kirk [H '] I 0 0
STANDBY D]l 0} O 0 0 0




Sisters-Camp Sherman RFPD
Personnef Response 2014

RESPONSE | Volunteer| FF Aclive mchalek, Scott 2l o1 0 3
STANDBY cjoqo] o 0 3
RESPONSE] Volunteer| FFEMT Active MillarLli_latt 7100 [ 13
STANDBY 2§30 5 10 23
RESPONSE] Volurteer] Captain Activa Moyer, W David 1TJolo] 1
STANDBY 2 o0J o] 4
RESPONSE] Volunteer] FF Active Myers, Doug 2JojJoj ¢ F
STANDBY 0 [1] 0 2
RESPONSE| Volunteer]  Tach Active Newport, Nick gJojao 0 [1]
STANDBY . 0Jo0)]o0 0 0 0
RESPONSE | Volunteer FF Active Proctor, Marc 12111 11] 16 50
STANDBY — 5 a) 4] 7 18 68
RESPONSE Volgnleer FF/EMT Active Schulz, Chzl_sgna gjog1 1 2
STANDBY N 0] 010 0 2
RESPONSE| Volunteer] FF/EMT Actlve Schulz, Robert 1 2 7
STANDBY [1] 4 0 7
RESPONSE | Volunteer] FF/EMT Active Summer, Kyle 0] 0]06] 0 0
STANDBY - oJoJo]o© ] 0
RESPONSE| Volurtaer] FF/EMT Active Trevellyan, Laura 4] 3]0 [1] 7
STANDBY - — [l IE ) 0 2 7
RESP e | FEEMT | ~ | Vial, Shawn T R ! =0 56
= B s T m an- : o o 66!
7
1 8§
1
2 3
RESRCNSENNSD L -_ﬁ{an' ALhive - b NE IS [ o | 14
ANDBY. iy i = A T T N i 1 15
RESPONSE | Volunteir| FF Agtrue Waeddle, Colin 10116 121 2 47
STANDBY | | = = olzpil 1 4 51
[REGPONSE | Voluntetr] Caplain frilivn 2 Weilington,ﬂal:l- fofrejoy oo 0
STANDBY" == ¥ e N 0= 1 1
RESPONSE Volu@er FF Active Whitney, Juiti_n gjojo 1] 0
STANDBY QJojo [1] 0 1]
TOTAL VOLUNTEER RESPONSES- 227 191 157 236 O 0 0 0 0o 0 o ¢ 811
TOTAL CAREER RESPONSES- 170 166 135 198 O 0 0 0 o o 0 0 669 1480
Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Annual
Monthly Totals 397 357 292 434 0O 1] 00 9 0o 0 0 1480
Total Calls per Month 62 58 &2 173
Averagecallsperday 2 21 19 144 11 096 08 07 083 1 05 05
Days in Month M 28 N 30 A 300031 31 30 M 30 3 365
Career Totals 10 Active Employees 669
Career % 45.20%
Volunteer Totals 40 Active Volunteers 811

Volunteer % 54.80%




Community Risk & Fire Safety Manager Report
May 2014

Auxiliary Report: Auxiliary Chair persons Gail Butler and Les Schell have worked with the
their members to create a formal CPR/First Aid Class calendar that will be posted on the Fire
District web site to allow students to pick the correct class and date they wish to attend. Once
they decide the student can print an application and send it in with their $10.00 non-refundable
course fee. Course text books and certification cards are an extra cost. Marsha Marr continues
to coordinate the BiMart Free Blood Pressure Clinic for one day each month.

Public Education Report: May has been a busy month for public fire prevention education

and awareness programs. TJ Johannsen has been involved in several Juvenile Firesetter
Intervention Classes. For two days, TJ participated in Central Oregon Fire Prevention Coop’s
“Team Teaching” with Smokey Bear for area first grade school children. On May 2™ TJ helped
with the Project Wildfire Safety Booth at the Central Oregon Home and Garden Show. TJ will
also lead the May 16™ FireFree Day at the Fryrear Transfer Station along with Volunteer Shelby
Jones and other wildfire Agency personnel. On May 3, Chief Johnson, myself and fire
department volunteers from Station 703 had an Open House at the fire station to celebrate the
National Wildfire Preparedness Day. The morning started at 930 AM with a motivational video
on wildfire for the 35 homeowners that attended. We had speakers from ODF, USFS, Sisters-
Camp Sherman Fire and Project Wildfire with closing remarks from Chief Jochnson.

Development Review:

e Applicant Hayden’s Model Home Office

e Building Department Comments to Building Official Randy Scheid for a Riding Arena
associated with a Dwelling 17240 Wilt Road

¢ No Comments for a plan review for a concrete water reservoir for Indian Meadow
Water Company at 69698 Old Wagon Road



Business License Inspections

e Going Places Transportation 14677 Bluegrass Loop
e LaPetite Savonnene 652 N Aylor Ct

Other Fire Prevention Business:

¢ FireFree Event May 16" and 17" at Fryrear Transfer Station

e Meeting with Deschutes County Project Wildfire

e Fire Code Violation and Correction, blocked exit at Bronco Billy’s

e Fire Code Violation and Correction, LPG Fueled appliance at Ken Scott’s Imagination
Fire Code Violation and Correction, extension cords at Sisters Coffee

Notice of Violation for Unattended Burning 371 W Cascade

Notice of Violation for burning when burning is closed 16480 Wren Lane

Notice of Violation for Unattended Burning 69672 Camp Polk Road

Kitchen Inspection at 303 W Hood Street

Fire Prevention Coop Meeting at Redmond

L]



